KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
AGENDA OF A MEETING OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Date of Meeting: February 9, 2011
Time of Meeting: 7:00 p.m.
Place of Meeting: Kensington Community Center

59 Arlington Avenue, Kensington, CA 94707

Please Note:  Copies of the agenda bills and other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to
on the agenda are on file in the office of the Kensington Fire Protection District Administration Office, 217 Arlington
Avenue, Kensington, and are available for public inspection. A copy of the Board of Directors packet can be viewed
on the internet at www.kensingtonfire.org/agenda/index.shtml.

in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the Office Administrator, 510/527-8395. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the
Kensington Fire Protection District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting (28 CFR
35.102-35.104 ADA Title 1).

7:60 p.m.

1.

2.
Approx.
7:30 p.m.

3.

4,
cC 3.
cC 6.
cC 7.

CALL TO ORDER
Directors: Helmut Blaschczyk, Joseph de Ville, Nina Harmon, Janice Kosel and Leslie Michael

OATH OF OFFICE FOR JOSEPH DE VILLE

RECESS INTO CLOSED SESSION:

Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
Initiation of litigation pursuant to subdivision (c¢) of Section 54956.9: (one case)

RECONVENE REGULAR BOARD MEETING and Report Out of Any Reportable
Action Taken in Closed Session

ADOPTION OF CONSENT ITEMS. Items 5,6 & 7

All matters listed with the notation “CC” are consent items, which are considered to be routine by
the Board of Directors and will be enacted by one motion. The Board of Directors has received and
considered reports and recommendations prior to assigning consent item designations to the various
items. Copies of the reports are on file in the Fire Protection District Administrative Office at 217
Arlington Avenue and are available to the public. The disposition of the item is indicated. There
will be no separate discussion of consent items. If discussion is requested for an item, that item will
be removed from the list of consent items and considered separately on the agenda. PLEASE
NOTE: Public review copy of the agenda packet is available at the Directors’ table at the Board
meetings.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS. (This place on the agenda is reserved for comments and
inquiries from citizens and Board members concerning matters that do not otherwise appear on the
agenda. Speakers shall be requested to provide their names and addresses prior to giving public
comments or making inquiries.)

ACCEPTANCE OF INCIDENT ACTIVITY REPORT. January 2011 (ACCEPT)
APPROVAL OF MONTHLY A/P VOUCHER - TRANSMITTAL #8 (APPROVE)

APPROVAL OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT. December 2010/January 2011
(APPROVE)



February 9, 2011

Board of Directors Agenda

Page 2 of 2

8.

10.

11,
12.

13,

oo o

]

PUBLIC HEARING
Fire Hazard Abatement, Hearing on the designation of properties containing fire hazards.

Prior to beginning the public hearing, the President will ask those in the audience having objections
to the designation of their property as containing fire hazards to identify their property addresses.
Public Hearing Procedure: The President will open the public hearing and then:

(a) Call for staff report and recommendation from staff.
b Call for comments from those in the audience regarding fire hazard abatement.
(c) Close the public hearing terminating public testimony.

The Board of Directors will then deliberate the matter and arrive at a decision.

Resolution 11-01 Declaring that Weeds, Rubbish, Litter or other Flammable Material on
Designated Private Properties Constitutes a Public Nuisance and Providing for Notice that
the Fire Chief or Designee Shall Abate Such Public Nuisance Conditions if not Abated by
the Property Owner (ACTION)

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT
a. Review of operations.
b. Regional issues and developments.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. Committee Assignments

NEW BUSINESS
Review and Acceptance of FY(09-10 Financial Statements (ACTION)

Mid-Year Budget Review — Finance Committee (Possible ACTION)

BOARD REPORTS
Informational reports from Board members or staff covering the following assignments:
Finance Committee (Kosel/Blaschczyk): Minutes of May 25, 2010,
Public Safety Building (deVille):
Education (Kosel): Pharmaceutical drop-off in conjunction with KPPCSD on 4/30/11.
Emergency Preparedness Committee (Ramsey/Blaschezyk)
Contra Costa County/California Special Districts Assoc, (Ramsey): Report on 1/24/11 quarterly
meeting
Diablo Fire Safe Council/Interface (Staff): Report on Kensington citizen grants

ADJOURNMENT. The next regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Kensington Fire Protection District will
be held on Wednesday, March 9, 2011, at 7:30 p.m. at the Kensington Community Center, 59 Arlington Avenue,
Kensington, CA 94707.

The deadline for agenda items to be included in the Board packet for the next regular meeting of 3/9/11 is Wednesday,
2/23/11 by 1:00 p.m. The deadline for agenda-related materials to be included in the Board packet is Wednesday,
3/2/11 by 1:00 p.m., Fire Protection District Administration Office, 217 Arlington Ave., Kensington.

IF YOU CHALLENGE A DECISION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN COURT, YOU MAY BE LIMITED TO RAISING ONLY THOSE
ISSUES YOU OR SOMEONE ELSE RAISED AT THE BOARD MEETING OR IN WRITTEN CORRESPONDENCE DELIVERED AT, OR
PRIOR TO, THE BOARD MEETING



OATH OF OFFICE



Oath of Office

For the Office of the KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

l,_Joseph de Ville , do solemnly swear (or afﬁfm) that 1 will support and defend the
Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California against ali
enemies, foreign and domestic; that | will bear true faith and allegiance to the Constitution
of fhé United States and the Constitut_ion of the State of California; that | take this
obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose of evasion; and that | will, well

and faithfully discharge the duties upon which | am about to enter.

Signature

| Subscribed and sworn before me,

this 9th_day of February , 2011

Before taking office, each member must take and subscribe the Cath of Office before any officer authorized to administer caths. File a

copy with ORIGINAL SIGNATURE with the County Clerk or the District Secretary. Governmen! Code 1363



CONSENT CALENDAR



7 e

THE CITY O

EL CERRITO

—

El Cerrito Fire Department
Memorandum

February 1, 2011

TO: Kensington Fire Protection Board Members

FROM: John Dougery, Battalion Chief

SUBJECT: Incident Activity Reports for the Month of January 2010

25 incidents occurred during the month January in the community of Kensington. Please
see the attached “Incident Log” for dates, times, and nature of all responses for the month

of January (Kensington’s responses will be underlined to assist in identifying them).

No incidents occurred during the month of January in the Community of Kensington

resulting in fire loss.

The chart is broken down into NFIRS Incident Types. The following is a list of the

response types, the number of responses for each type, and the percentage of each type.

Incident
Caill Type Count Percentage
Fires (Structure, Trash, Vehicle, Vegetation Fire} 1 4.00
Medical (EMS, Vehicle Accidents, Extrication, Rescue) 15 60.00
Hazardous Condition (Chemical Spills, Leaks, Down power Lines) 0 0.00
Service calls (Distress, Water/ Smoke/Odor Problems) 3 12.00
Good Intent (Cancelled En Route, Wrong Location) 20.00
False Call (Wrong Company/Unit Dispatched) 1 4.00
TOTALS 25 100.00

KFD Fire Department W Fires
Responses For January 2011 & Medical
OHazardous
Condition

O Service calis
E Gaod Intent

m False Call

10890 SAN PABLO AVENUE
EL CERRITO, CALIFORNIA 94530
(510) 215-4300 www.el-cerrito.org



LE'80:01 1% 110Z/10/Z0 Pawumd L30 1 93ed {00°€) STODNI
sax 88X Iawgo ‘waygoxd IareMm - 0TS K NOLONIXTT 66T '1:¥€:81 110¢/50/1+ (00 - 1e000TI
LEF S $X 14210 SINF IsIsse ‘Isisse Teotpaj] - [1€ aAY SAQVID 0169 S:9b:L1 TT0Z/S0/Tr 000 - 0£000T1
saA EEP Am[ur gyram JUSPIooE 9[oTYaA FWPNIOX3 3 SINY - 1Z€ aAY FAITO 0081 Z:LS:91 110Z/50/T+ 000 - 6200011
$ax g9 X MI0 SIAH 1sIss® IsIsse [eoIpajy - 1€ IS ALYAIIT 0€91 S€€:ST 1T0Z/S0/1+ 000 - 8Z0O0OTT
sa K SaX 31n01 US pa[i3owed 2 Payoredsiq - 119 sAY OTEVA NVS ¥F60T (S91:€Z T10Z/40/1r 000 ~LZOCOTT
SOA sa X Amo1 s Juapraoe [21qeA Jmpnioxa Tes §INA - 17€ Ay OT9Vd NVS 10901 Z'€€T 110T/¥0/T 000 - 9700011
53X S3A Amfuy WM JTaPIoce SIOIRA Supnioxs e SWH - 12¢ pAI ONILLOD 00¥9 .€#0:07 110Z/70/1: 000 - ST000T1
534 524 ATOIGE GETAL JUSPTO0E 8[01oA JWPTIOXA "[ed SN - 12t pald ONV THOIH 9t1 6661 1104/p0/L 000 - #200011
SSA X ATOIUT J3TA JUSDIOJE 9[OIGA JUIPTI[IXa T[ED SINH - 12E 3AY WOIY IO 101 1:¢Cel 110¢/v0/1r 000 - £2000TT
LN sa A Aan{ur tiim JUSPIOSE I[0TY3A STPNJOXS ‘[ed SINA - 1Z¢ aAY VTINVIAL 00¥9 0:1Z:€T 1T0Z/Y0/1 . 000 - TZOOOTT
SA% 591 21101 Us paf[aaues 79 payoredsig - 119 Leps NV 90€F (1:80:2C 110Z/€0/T0 000 - 1Z0COTE
ELN SeA saLm(ul 1M JUIPIOTE IS A - TTE aAy OWHLLOd 600930 oy Ul Z:$0:81 1102Z/20/1+ 000 - 0T0001!
s sa)x #1101 UD paj[ested 25 paysedsig - 119 18 ONZ &1 Z:SEbI T107/€0/10 000 - 6100011
EEFN S K 301 U@ pa[jeoued 7y poyoledsi] - 119 3AV ANGaNd Sel &6Lvl 1102/£0/T" 000 - 8100011
EE) S sk Am{ur ym JuapIooe soyysA Supnioxs e SN - 17€ PAIE NIOVH 61L9 0:06:01 110Z/€0/1+ 000 - L100011
$aX sa X Amfur qis Jusprooe S191yaA JuIpnioxs res SWH - 1T€ IQ TITHSNOATQ 0ZET :$:60:80 110Z/€0/T+ 000 - 9100011
LEDY se X IM0l U2 pa[jeawes 79 payoedsiI - 119 I WOOTD €587 WiET:L0 TI0Z/E0/Tr 000 - S100011
. : oMY ,
SeA LEFN Amfon s JUSPIooE A[orysA SUIPN|IXs Ted SINE - [Z€  NOLMOOLS ¥ 3AV OTEVd NVS HO $:60°L0 110Z/€0/1 000~ 100011
Sax Sax 21n01 U9 Pa[aomes 29 paydredsi - 119 1§ 1S1€ €2€ .1'11:20 110T/¢0/T0 000 - €1000TE
sax 59X 201 13 paffaaued 7 paydiedsiq - 119 feM NVIdAY £9LP #:€$°61 1I0Z/TO/1: 000 - TI0001]
S9A s M0 SN 1STSSE ISISSE [ROIpaAl - 11€ 3AY VICANTIOD vZTS +i6€:LT T10Z/20/T+ 000 - T1000TT
18 ,
S sax soLm{t] Gk JUSPIOOE BIOTYAA - 226 (ANOWHOTY 1B 9AY INNOWYIVA U0 ST TI0T/20/Tr 000 - 0100011
o s X 53X 3IMO1 Ua Pa[20ted 79 pagdedsiq - 119 IS IZZNOVI LTZES 1€ 8%E1 110Z/20/1 Q00 - 6000011
SIA s3X [BUOUSIUTTN - 1] OU PSPUNOS WS)SAS WIB]Y - SHL 2AY AMNGHSY 0p§ 728611 T10Z/T0/T+ 000 -~ BO00OTI
ELPN s Amfur s JUSpPIooe 9[o1yaA BUTpn[oXd Ted SNH - 1Z€ 1§ ANOWHDI #1111 'Z:05:L0 110Z/20/1: 000 - LOOOOTT
S2A 594 ATOIUT (LA JUSPIOJE a[a1qea swpn[oxa [Ed SN - 1Tt . 9AY HHISNIALLSHM 11 16°52-L0 T10¢/¢0/1+ 000 - 9000011
LN saX ang 3wprag - 111 1S (RJE 871 '1:96:6T 110Z/10/11 000 - S0000TT
89X Sk 2In0I U3 Pa[[aoUed 79 PoYedsIq - 119 1§ TIIAMON L06 '1:0Z:6T 110Z/10/1: 000 - ¥O00OTE
S3A 53X amy [o1yaa JoFusssed - 1£1 Ay LIANIYYH 0:01:90 110Z/10/1' 000 - £000011
S EEPN Amfm s Wapraoe oA 3urpnioxs es §WE - 1Z¢ 1S QNOWHOTE 10Z1 111340 T10Z/10/Tv 000 - 2000011
SSA Sak J31[0 ‘wonouTy[ew WIaSAS - €/ Ay XMNEHSY 0bS 0:LE:€0 T10Z/T0/1r 000 - 1000011
pamalavdy  pajerdwo)) ad &Ly, yuaprouy SSAIPPV auny/eIeq JaquInp] JU3prouy

TT0Z/1E/T OL TT0Z/1/1 'o1 oduey 93ed
80 yuapuUy




8¢:6Z:0118 110Z/106/T0 pauiid

LYo 7 28eg

(p0°€) $ZTOONI

sax S0 X MBI SN 1SISSE ISISSE [8IIP3A - 11t oAV YSOTOD S6L $i90:61 110T/01/T+ 000 - 0L0001T
SX 894 Am{uy qum UepTooE a[ofgea SWpnIoxo ‘Ted SWA - 12¢ oAV TYNOC Z0TL 0:85:81 110Z/01/1 000 - 6900011
SAY ,
$2& saK IO UR Pa[[eouEd 7 payoredsiq - 119 OTTEVA NVS 38 2AV INNOWEIVA U0 1:96:81 T10Z/01/T+ 000 - 8900011
sax soX PI[BAUL ISISSY - $$S AV SAAVIO 019 #ET:LT 110Z/0T/L 000 - L900OTT
s s9X 2In0X UG paf[eoued 2 psydedsid - 119 oAV ONIWNE1d 970% €Te:S1 110Z/0T/11 000 - 9900011
paid
59K S9X $SLIN{UT GITM JUSPIOJE AIMYIA - TTE ONILLOD ' 2AY OTEVd NVS UO 9%l 110Z/01/1t 000 - §500011
X S3A 1m0l Ua pafeoted 3 paydredstd - 119 1S NFTHONVIOW 9L01 €:+S:T1 1107/01/1 000~ ¥900011
saX S9K MaID SN ISISSE “Is1sse [BAIPSIA - T1¢ aAY 19A7T NVA 726§ 18T 110Z/01/T 000~ £900011
S9X sax MOID ST 1S1SSE “IS1SSE [BOIPAIA - T1E 30 MATAMIVA 8E69 ¥i9%:1T 1107/60/11 000~ 7900011
S9A 59X . soumI LM TUIPIOTE JOMYSA - ZZE  SAV OUEYIOd ¥ 38 (NOHOI U0 0:L€:1T 110Z/60/1: 000 ~ 1900011
S3X EEFN T T JIapTooE S[orqaA suipn[oxe e SWH - 12t T NOAY 27 59090 T102/607% 000 - 0900011+
24 seX © ea] eSS I0 ABM, - TTE oAV OTTEVA NVS 9£90T 0-40'%0 110T/60/1 000~ 6500011
83X SaX 21001 UG Pajeoued % parredsil - 119 oAV MAIAAYVE P1¥S €L071T [10Z/80/1 000 - 8SO0OLI
S04 Sax 1ay0 ‘wejgord JeveM - 0TS 1A VTO1E0d L76930 Wwog Ul §i65:61 1107/80/L 1000 - LS000T1
sax sax  Amfuy s Jeprooe S[orysa Supnjoxe [ed SWH - 12€ 1S T 6bL] 0'8pi61 1107/80/10 000~ 9500011
894 SOX 2101 U3 pa[[2oue 29 PaYoIRdsI( - 119 Kepn WISIVNNIAS  :80:L1 110T/80/1 000 - 6500011
SS9 X 83 IO GIIA TUSPII0€ S1OMqaA swpn[oxa el SNH - 12§ SAY ADATRENY) 012 v-6s-¢1 110¢/80/1 000 7S0001Y
S3X S9X SSLANIUL qILA JUSPIOOE A[OIYRA - TTE oAY NOLONITIV 16 '1:17:90 110¢/80/1 000~ £500011
$2X $9A zoTuSt OU TILM SUINQ 21098 JBOY SAISSIOXY - 5T PAIE NOLONITIV 9801 '$:LZ:10 1102/80/1r 000~ 7500011
sax sok a1 915TA JO TSE} “YSIQQTI 3PISINO - 16T pAlg AT $907J0 WO U] [[:Z€0T 1T0T/LO/T 000 - 150001 T
SIX S9K Amfin [im JUSprooe S{aryas Supnioxs red SINH - 17t oAy O'THVE NVS 00601 23600 110T/LO/T: 000 - 0500011
$a 4 9K MaID I ISISSE ‘IsIsse [eolpeIN - 1€ aAY HAITO 0081 vi60:91 110T/L0/1+  000° 6700011
S9 4 $24 [EUOTIUSIULUN - 21} O TONBALOE 1030330p {OWS - 7L oAV ATEIND €116 T:STST 110T/L0/1 000~ 800011
EEPY s% 2Jn01 U3 pafjeoted 7 payoedsiq - 119 ATV ¥ IS QEEY S UO 8Ty T102/L0/1r 000~ L¥00011
SOK soX 2001 s Paf[edoued 39 poyoredsiq - 119 oAV OWEMIOd S161 €TT:0l 110Z/L0/1+ 000~ SH000T1
S s X Amfin YIA FTOPIoTE S[AMaA BUIPHIOXD e SN - 1T¢ aAY OIEVd NVS 00601 T:T€:80 110T/L0/Ir 000~ p¥00011
s9X s2X MBI0 SINH 18ISSE ISISSE [ROIPAIN - 11€ PAIE NGDOVH 6149 ¥i¥$:90 110Z/L0/1: 000~ €700011
34, SO X oIno1 s Pay[eowed 29 payoredsiq - 119 1 NICAY 10ST £:80:%0 1107/£0/1 000 - Z¥000T1
sax SoX Toqio e]qoid TR M ~ 0TS Te R NV OSIONVEd € €¥e-10 110¢/20/T 000~ 1700011
Sa& soX [EUOTUSIUTUN - 21 OU PIPUNIOS WSKS ULIETY - SYL 1S 90¥HId 88Z€ :90:10 110T/L0/1 000 ~Qr00011
SR saX M3ID SN ISTSSE ISTSSE [RIIPAN - T1E OWMALOd 18 2AY 01V NVS U0 T°80:00 110Z/L0/1: 000 - 6200011
s0X sk 300X Uo paf[acued % paydledsid - 119 ISHL8 €L0:7T 110Z/90/1 000 - 8200011
S5 SaA o)moX U paf[eouEs 79 padledsil - 119 'S {10Z 621 :10°1Z T10Z/90/1+ 000 - LEOOOLT
S3X sax ITOT [T TOPT39¢ S1oTaA Supnoxe [1ed SWH - [ZE ARV AOORION LT 56191 110¢/o0/T 000~ GEO00T T
S3A SO K Amfur yaam Juaplooe o]otyaA BUIPNOXe ‘e SNE - [ZE oAV OEVd NVS pPEIT 1:6Tp1 1107/90/1: 000~ $E00011
$3X $9X 23001 Up Pa|[99wed 7 PaYoIedsil - 119 pAIl ONILLOD 2 08 M UO ‘Siv¥iTT 110T/S0/T 000 - ¥£0001 1
S9R 50X Amfur (s Juspooe 9101YsA SUPNOXQ (e SINF - 12€ 1S SNERMHAE 10€ bi6€:81 1107/S0/T 000 - TE000LL
pamaiay  pejerdwod ad{1 juapiu] SSUIPPY L I R3E() Jaquunp] Juaprug



L8:80°01 ¥ 1102/10/20 pawuld

L 3o g 98ed

{00°€) STOONI

SIA sak Arnfur gira JUsprooe J[oIyaA Jmpnoxs fed SWHE - 178 W] LADNHDS SI¥9 vi0iLT 110Z/S1/1+ 000 - 8010011
SaA Sax soLm[TT YITM JUSPIoOR SOTYIA - ZZ€ AV NIODNIT ¥® 1S ANOWHDOIM U0 0:10:6T 110Z/§1/1r 000 - LOTOOTE
S3X ELF N Amfu giM JUsprose S[oTyea BUIPTIOXS ‘T[ed SNH - 1TE - aAY LIANINVH £90¢ +epi€l 110Z/51/1 000~ 901001
$3% $9X AmuT yium JUepIooE S[orgaA BUIpT[axs ‘Tfed SIE - 1TE " 1S ISI¥ 65§ '1:6TIT 110T/ST/1+ 000 - SOT00TL
53X SoA o1 ue pe[[eoueo 7 paysedsid - (19 sAY VATMOTA L1€ € 1#:L0 T10Z/ST/1 000 - ¥010011
SaX S3X MOI0 SN ISISSE ISISSE [edIpaly - 11t pAId ONILIND 0079 -£:L0:00 1T0T/S1/1+ 000~ £010011
SIA. sa A Am[a yiusm JUSPIodE S[oTYeA JWPNIOXa [Bd SH - 176 1§ ALNEIT LEET 0:6F:6T 110T/PL/T 000~ 010011
e A X 51101 U2 Paf[acues 79 payaedsi - 119 aAY AISHIA S€Z6 Tivbi61 110T/4L/L 000 - 1010011
LEPN sa X, 31M01 U3 PI[jadued 2 Paydedsia - 119 1 HIITA 910€ €:67:81 .110T/¥1/L 000~ 0010011
SOA Sa K 01 U3 pafjaoued & paoredsi] - 119 AV ATICTRTIT e 72807 110eF /T 000 = 6600011
$aX . S3A a0 reo 3s[ej Jo uuee as[e] - 00L sAY VATY 0Z€Z €SI 110Z/41/Tc_ 000 - 8600011
—S5X% oL 501 U5 Pa[[a0uEd & Pouoreasi(q - 119 AV QOO EON 06 '1ecvl 110/71/lr 000 - L600011
$9% sag 21n01 U paj[eotres 79 paysedsicy - 119 S Aepn VNIIVIAL OZE 0:0Z:b1 T10Z1/T1 000 - 9600011
S9 X S3 K MAId SN ISISSE ISIsse [eoIpay - [1¢€ IS HILE 001 Z:8E:ED 110Z/41/T+ 000~ £600011
S2A sk 21no1 U2 Pa[aoues 79 paydedsiq - 119 oAY ONV-IOS LEPS '€£:0€:0T TI0Z/P1/T1 000 ¥600011
S3A A M3I0 SINH ISISSE “IS1SSe [BOIPIAN - T1€ oAV VISINNTOOD €£€Z 0-1S:61 T10Z/EL/T . 000~ £600011
§9% S9& 2101 1B pajeouen % payaredsiq - 119 oAV LIANIYVH €90§ 0.Lv61 110Z/EY I+ 000 - 7600011
sax sk 13YI0 fTED U POOD - 009 oAy TYVINL TILTIO Oy UL igH L] T10Z/EL/L 000 - 1600011
A so A amou T2 pa[aowes 2 payaredsid - 119 Kep ANOTIAVH 00v STSET T10T/EV/T 000~ 0600011
S 52 23n01 U2 Pa[[eowed 2y peyoredsiq - 119 wT LAOAHDS 0SSL v8€°€l TI0Z/EL/T 000~ 6800011
S3A EERN 10X Ua PaY[eoTed % pardiedsiq - 119 TAAY TVINGD 4O 8/08S dM '§:0E'80 110Z/€1/1: 000 - 8800011
5K SOA saLmiur QLM JUSpId0e AIYSA - TTE LITYEAT ¥ wlYaASHOW UO ‘T01:80 110Z/C1/T: 000 - L8000TT
59X S3X 0D OU TWOHRANDE J0}3}9P SPIXCUCW UOQIED - OFL . aAY VSOIOD 8¥L T:65:10 T10Z/EL/I 000 - 9800071
SSA LEPN Torpo weiqosd M - 025 PAld ANV THOIH 971 '£:20:91 110Z/21/10 000 - 6300011
S SIA - DITRAUL JSISSY - $5C 18V SLTL 0TS 110Z/Z1/1¢ 000 - ¥800011
SO X S X [SUOTIUSIUIUN - 4] OU TOURALIE J0102]9p HOWS - £FL 1D HAISUVA 809 #6Z:€1 T10Z/ZT/Tt 000~ £800011
sax saf 31M01 U paffedes 79 paydedsiq - 119 zId OLTED 19 000T 'TheiTl 1 10Z/T/Tr 000 - TR0001T
QA 52X Am{in M JUSpIose J[OTYaA FUIpTIoXs “ITed SNA - 12€ oAV ANNGHSY 0¥S T:LE:80 110Z/TL/1+ 000~ 1800011
SIA S2A 23101 U2 Paj[20Ueo 29 PayRIedsiq - 119 24V VYTV ® 10 TOWET B0 '§7LT:E0 11021/ 000 - 0800011
SOX saX An{a1 qITm JUSPIooe 3[oTYaA BUIPNIOX3 “[red SWH - 128 aAY SAQVID 0189 #9270 110Z/2W/T 000~ 6L000T1
$ak saj Amfur gim JUSpIooe 311geA BUpn[oxa [ed SINE - 12€ oAV MIIAAVE 0085 $:8¢11 T10Z/1L/T 000~ 8L00011
EEPN 83 2JNOY U Pa[jaouEd 79 PaToredsia - 119 ' aAY VISINNTIOO 0EPS +:81:60 110Z/11/T+ 000~ LLO00TT
sak S9 K 30X TS POJ[20Ted % payoledsid - 119 oAy (ITYNOQOVIA 005y ¥10:60 110¢/11/1: 000 - 9.00011
EEPN BA ATOGI GiTA JUSPIo9E S[o1aA SUIPT[IXa [[Ba SN - 12¢ oAy NOLONI IV [ '$:Z1:80 110¢/1L/T+ 000~ SLO00TT
S9A A [PUORUSIUIUT - 31} OU PIPUNOS WAISAS ULIL[Y - Sl oAy OTTEVd NVS 6886 S+ $0 T10¢/TU/T 000 - $L00011
SIA EEFS 10 q[ed 9s[e] 10 ULre[e as[ed - 00L aAY O1EYVd NVS 6886 +:90:Z0 110Z/11/1: 000~ £L00011
S3A SAA Amfay s JUSPIOOE I[OIYaA SUIPT[OXD ‘[Ed SINE - 1ZE 18V SLZL 0:0§:€Z 110Z/0T/I+ 000 - TLOOOTI
534 594 Anfur gt JUSpIogE A[OY2A JUIPN[OXS ‘1Bd SNG - 12¢ oAy SYLINNOVT 979 1519561 110Z/01/T 000~ 1400011
pamalaay  pajerduo) SS3IppY aunyeied JquinN juaplouy

ad{] juaprouy



(00 €) STOONI
£ 30 ¢ 93ed .
LEIBO:0T 1B 110Z/10/20 povuld

. I 000 - 910011
10 VZVId 7208 'S9T:61 T10Z/0T/ -
. : ) ! e _ S¥10011
9% $oX Amfuy s JUapIooe EQEM MMMMMMWMMMMAM - MMM PAIE NOSTIVO OvL ;m, mmww mmwv.ww“ H Nwm T
MRI0 I ' - : TR !
SoA i _ RSIAS Laaa et S B e nys 12901 Si95:L1 TI0TOZ/I: 000 - EVIO0IL
X L3 ATTIGT U J0eprooe SN : edsic] - 119 3AY OTEVd NVS 12901 . 000 - Z10011
50X s94 T B st oot - 128 )S ANOWEIOT §7C1 30 WOT U 7:L0:L1 Jmmwwm 000 - 171001
Hea] wea ] VS 00FI1 0:pSiEl 1 !
s2K oK 30IAI3S DT[N - €65 °ay OT8VA N el T 000 - O¥T00IT
[A1S 91 01 i€bsiel 110Z/0T/ L oIt
X $9X - . aAy O TgVd NVS 05901 1€b5- T 000 - 6£10011
oty oo s e SROITY o T o0 e
=3 (Pod AIN) TUBPIo0¢ UE! 3 ) . ISHLLE 001 SiLE ]
Hw muw A YpEA JUSPIOOE B191SA FUPAIIX2 ﬁmﬂwﬁm Hm 1S NINDVOL NVS 1Ly £TE90 :owmﬂm wwwwm%m
i ary SWpYNg - 00v9 0:6T90 T10T/6L/L!
Sa K S9A . [ SIPOJAL ~ 11¢ PAIE ONILLAD ) creg e 1 000 - CEI00TY
5a% LS S mmz MMW@EWM%MWo MEH\M - 1Z¢ 1S YHITIEAVN L¥EL ”ﬁw._..wﬂ WMWM‘MM“M. 000 - PEI00TT
sax 3x Amfuy gL JuapIoYe 21T g proxe o WA - TZ€ 1 VISIA VAN 0192 %726 7/81/1: 000 - €E£10011
S9X sx  Amlu U jueptooe S[or2A SUIPHINS 11 - 161 10 SNMNE  €765°01 110 o0 - 710011
o sox o1 aise 10 5 USIAQM P! %m- o IS QNS 05§ 6E60 T10UBL/T: - 000~ ZE100TT
sox sa 2NO1 U3 Paf[eoued 7§ P Qmamm - 119 9AY NOLSTVY 3709 cq.mv”ho 110Z/81/ D00 - 0£10011
o s 21003 U9 Pa20We0 % IRt - 18€ pAIE ONLLLAD 00¥9 $:00:L0 T10T/8H/L: 0 ot
saX S3xX Aqpuess SN 39 7 x - 22€ oAy TVELNAD Z:01:0T 110T/LUT 000 - 8Z10011
sox sax sormiut M Ewﬂm“w wmwwﬁ ] M: aAY HAITO 0081 1£:9V61 :owmﬁ__ 000 - 1210011
ox ox o SNE wwmmg%a ,:w.o - 126 2]d OLIMEED T2 082 _N..mm..ﬂ wwﬁz:_ - 5710011
o sax  Amfur gl juaptooe %MN 2 &waoxo o 128 1S ALNEELT TTE] wwo”: 110Z/L1/1 000 - STI001T
§3 Amfn mism Jusprooe a3t ; . _ 1S HI6S S ££€1 -S5O )
Hw mow © Amfoy i JUSPIOoE S{OIYIA BUIpNIoXS Nﬁu%wm. MM ¥S HL6S S €EET 1$'8E90 :wwmﬁ mwm Mwwmm
PIEAI ISISSY - 001 HESTT 11 !
§2 894 ¢ - 714 OLI¥YHED Td 0 el _ - ZZ10011
ox sop Ao qim usprooe JHGeA maﬁwoﬁ@hﬂmwwm % \ , 1S QEY 155 09512 mmwwm iy o o oot
%A X anolua Ezmw o wo Ied SINE - 12€ pald ONILLND 9199 .N..Nﬂm 10TOT/L 000 - 0ZL00TT
cox sox  Amlm qum juspooe %ﬁ% om.wms e sav 0TV NVS 9€901 .m.ww m I 110Z/ST/T. 000 - 6110011
200 E2 ¢ THY '
94 oA oron Supnioxe 20 SINEL - 126 N peol 16wl 110791/ 000 811001
saX A Al T OPIOdR SR T A ISISSY - o oAy OTEV NVS ¥P60T 1:6v: 27817000 - LTT001T
=4 =4 TEEEETEUEIN MEE%NW Ties SINE - 12¢ oY mﬁmﬁ«éﬁ mmw _,M.“mwww mw%ﬁ:_ 000 - 9110011
o or ot N Juaptosssfoes FUpnio¥o 9 S - 128 . wwmm%%w% TT iehv0 11005171 000 STLOOTI
SO so X H e A1 : - - T -12€ ‘oot r 000 - P1100T1
=YY Sox AT (s JUsplage oﬁw:wwﬁwﬁw%mﬂuwovhﬂwmwﬂm i MG aAY O¥TYLOd 1® 2AV OTEVd NVS E..w MMMMN mwmwum, 000 - £110011
anoz ! AGNET 0801 Z'8T: .
sax oK dstc - 1dH o . 000-ZT100%1
oy o AL M%Mﬁm%m i A OTAVA NVS S961 19V 1 Lousit, 000~ ZH00T
SINE 8! ‘ : : IAVNL €855 0L )
X s9% M ‘ . 9AY NOS bl _ - 0110011
g sax Arafu yiTMm JUSPIOOE oﬁomaww M“MMHWHM ‘mww Mﬂw ) MMM aAY SAQVID 01 %o MMMM% ﬂwww M.ﬂ M_ www - 6010011
sa4 A O e sisse “osse [ZOIpa - 11¢ oAV OQTYA\ T2 9V OTAVA NVS U0 ‘LI
saj S’ S . . .

MAAY P woey I 1 u

p d£y, yueptouy $59.1pPY awpyred JaquinN JuUdprIuY
3 I

23149 ajardwo



LE:80:01 38 1107/10/20 paaud

Lyo ¢ 93ed

{00'€) STOONI

$94 S3x TmoAOTE AQPUE}s JUIUIUBISsE 840D - 1LS T4 AOVIEaYD 161§ T1860 1 107/97/1+ 000~ S810011
s3X sSX Lrnfu giM JUSpIO0E S[OTGeA BUIpRIOX2 ‘ITea SINF - 1ZE 3AY VISIA dVd 60vL 0:1%°60 110Z/97/1r 000 - ¥810011
sak §94 At Yris JEaprooe ajofyea Bupnjoxa ‘Ieo SE - 12¢ pAIE ONILLND 9¥0L ¥L¥'80 110Z/92/1r 000 - £810011
$3X L) DI[BAUL ISISSY - $SS oAV SACVID 0169 0:06:50 11029 000 - 7810011 -
SO S94 MaI5 N ISISsE 4SIsse [eOPaN - 11¢ 1S LLAWAAT 6v8 €Tw0 110791 000 - 1810011
s3X $3A oJN01 U5 POT30TED %9 payaredsiq - 119 2AY SAQVID 0159 T-80°1C 1107/5Z/1+ 000 - 0810011
$9A $9X - ATt (LM JUSpIOSE S[orgeA BUpn[oXa ‘ITea SN - 12€ A oAy TTENYT 0761 0:5pi61 110T/5UT 000 - 6L10011
s9K s9X jaIo SN Isisse Isisse [eoTpIN - 1€ oAy OTEVA NVS 0081130 a1 T] €:90:01 1107/ST/1+ 000° gL1001T
sak s9X oJnox U2 ParyeaTEs 7 paysredsid - 119 3AY NOLLONAQI 6L0T 1T95°T1 110Z/SZ/1t 000 - L1001
S9A s3X aJT0I Tla Pa[[esued 29 payoredsid - 119 sAy QTVNOADVIN 00PE 0°61°C1 110Z/T/1 000 - 9L10011
S9A EEF S PI[eAUT 3SISSY - $56 1§ ALMIEr] S06 :0TL0 110L/STT: 000 - §L10011
SaA s3Ik Amfun TaM JUaprooe J[o1Y3A Furpnfoxa ‘rea SINH - 1Z¢ 1§ WEITTIAVN STl +16:61 110z/p7/T 000 - #LI00TI
$34 89X £nfUT QA JUSPIOOE [OTYAA STPTIOX2 ‘[reo SINA - 128 aAY O1IVd NVS 06901 €061 110Z/vZ/1r 000 - ELTOOTE
SaX Sax PI[eAUI ISISSY - $66 10 VYIve £e8 PYTETl 110Z/4T/1: 000 - ZLI00TL
S9A $9X% Amfur [Im JOIPIOJE J[IYIA Jurpnoxa ‘fieo SIWH - 128 1§ ALNEElT 12y £Eriil 110Z/vz/1 000 - 1L10011
2BA $aL £mf g JUIPIaoe {14 Surpnoxa ed SWH - 17¢ 19 TAVIE 80TL 1°T1:01 110Z/42/1 000~ 0L10011
P s3X AUt YT JOSpLoce S[OTSA Furpnyoxa ‘[[ed SNH - 128 oAV VATV 0ZET ¥+e80 110Z/%7/1 000 - 6910011
Sk S9X - any a[o1geA Hodsuen J0 1yBay pecyd - 7Ll pAld DNILLOD 00¥9 Z:07:80 110Z/pT/Tt 000° 2910011
S3A Sax om0 qred os[ey 1o urrere 3s[ed - 004 oAy OTEVA NVS 08L11 #:8%-Z0 110Z/4Z/1 000 - L910011
S3X SO TotRO red 9s[e} 10 mLreje asfed - 00L aAY SAQVIO 0189 ZT:6¥:01 110Z/€7/Tt 000 - 9910011
s3x sak A0 M JEAPIS0E SjoIy3A FUIpHjoxa ‘Treo SINH - 12€ PAIE NOLONITIV 9151 '0:LZ-L0 1107/€7/1r 000 - 910011
s3X 89X 23001 1 PafaouRd %9 payeredsid - 119 1S 1161 S LTT 08T 110Z/Z7/% 000 - ¥910011
89X sax% Al QM JUSPIOOE 2[01as SWPH{OXS ‘ITed SIWA - 1Z¢ oAy SOTHVD NVS £91 €061 Y10T/Ze/r 000 - €9T0011
SN LEPN SNOUIS JO I6PO ‘2eds YOS - 169 1 ONISL 0001 30 Juoy U T*LTLY 1107/2Z/1: 000 - 7910011
sax sak Amlor L JRopIade JOIYaA Jurpnoxs Tred SWH - 1Z% 1S WAITTIAVN Z€91 '1:9T:L1 110Z/7Z/1 000~ 1910011
SaA SaA [rds prabr] SjqeIwE] IO 10 ourjosen - 11¥ aAy LNNOWNIVE 6699 0-¥e:s] 110Z/Z7/0 000 - 0910011
8§23 s 31001 Us Paj[esued poyoyedsi - 119 PAIE DNLLLND 00V9 LTSt 110T/TY 1 000 6510011
RS $3X sun01 Ua pof[ooues 7 paysredsid - 119 15 YOAVINY 81L €:67°C1 1107/z7/1. 000 - 8510011
§3% S8 . - 01D SINT ISTSsE ‘sisse [eRIpaIN - 11¢€ sAY FAITO 0081 +:6¥°60 110Z/Z7/10 000~ LS10011
s3X saX lG] (i TUSpIoOE 2[9TYaA SUIPN[OXS Tieo SN - 12¢ 5AV AT Ioa V1AM Ot 1080 1102722/ 000 - 9510011
$9A S9A N0 TS PAYIaoTERD 29 PaYRIedsICT - 119 3 YELSVONVT 01vT 11281 110Z/1Z/11 000~ SS10011
sax SaA 41n01 U3 paf[eoues 79 paydredsia - 119 gAY ITIEA VIANG TEVZON 70781 110Z/17/1+ 000~ #S10011
A $24 ( 11 95T 00 o] J1) W0 - 1EE PAlE DNILLND 00v9 T81:81 1107/17/1 000 - ZS10011
SIA S9X AInf (LA JUSPISOE 9[OTYRA BUIPRIOXS ‘e SINE - 1TE oAV OTEVA NVS 09011 [L:1T91 110Z/1g/lv 000 - 1610011
S9A 394 ssaIppe yotedsIp 1 [eAllre U0 pUNOy JUSPIOT ON - ZT9 PAIE ONILLOD €:0T:ST [10Z/17/1+  000°- 0g10011
SOA 39X Amftn iim JUSPIOOE S[OTYRA Surpnoxs eo SN - 1Z¢ oAV NOLMOOLS 0159 TwIvl 110Z/1Z/1 000 - 6¥10011
A WMy
S8 EEFN DI[BAUL ISISSY - ¥55 OEV4 NVS 18 palg NOSTVD YO 1:Z0°Z1 11071y 000° gr10011
S9K S3% jaoI0 SN 1SISEE ‘I51s5e [BoTpaN - 11€ P NOLONIXTT 867 66560 1107/1T/1 000 - Ly10011
pamaraay paejdwo)y ad &y, puapru] S521pPV i RIed Jaqunp Juaplaul



LEIRO:01 18 110Z/10/Z0 pawid L 10 9 98ed (607} STOONX
sag sa X Amfur gim Jusprooe odrgaa Jurpnioxa ‘s SWH - 1Z€ 2]d OLNTYED T4 0007J0 oy uf [1:96:%1 110Z/0¢/I' 000 - £2ZOOTT
$3& $9K Amfuy yivsm JuspIooe S[oIyeA Jurpnioxs Ted SWH - 12¢ 1S LIIMEAT Ly, €8P €T 110Z/0€/T+ 000 - TTTO011
SOA 9% JETWZRY OU /M UOHESNSSAUT 958331 JRUWIZEH - 1L9 3AY YA VIN NTTIO £789 ZLT:EY T10Z/0€/1 000 - 1270011
S9X . s3x 21001 Us Pa[EouLs %9 payoedsid - 119 OTgVd NVS 1 2AV OQ¥TULOd B0 0:ST'E€T 1102/0€/T+ 000~ 0720011
saX sax a)noI U9 pafjeoues % paydsredsiq.- 119 1S LQTOGNNH €19 Z:85:Z1 T10TZ/0E/T+ 000 - 61T00TI1
S S Amfuy yiam J0SpIooe S[arYas JWPTOX I1ed SN - 1Z¢ sAY VTMNG 0ZLL 10:00-T1 T10Z/0E/1+ 000 - 81ZO0T1
P saX Aoy g JUspIooe S[oIyaA JWpn{oXa Ted SWH - [Z¢ 1S FTIVNALTY Z1v T:LE:60 110T/0€/1r 000 - L1ZO0TT
saX LER Y Amfor yarm Waptooe A[oTyeA JWIpN[axs 1ed SWH - 12€ 2AY SACVID 019 #:67:60 110Z/0&/1+ 000 - 91Z0OLT
S0 X sax M3I0 QINH SIsSe ISIsse TROIpIAL - 1€ 2AY YNOWVY ZZE 1:ZH€0 110T/0€/1 000 - S1ZT00T1
s3% S 31101 US PA[JeoUR 2§ PaydIedsI - 119 IS HIZI S ¥€Z €:52:Z0 110Z/08/1+ 000 - ¥1200T1
3% sax PIEAT ISISSV - $SS BAY VATV 0ZET ¥:64:07 110T/6Z/10 000 - 120011
SaX s )X 3JTI01 U3 PA[]9oUERs 79 payedsi(T - [ {9 I0 ANVHS 090€ 0:9%:61 1107/6T/1+ 000 - T1TOOTT
s X $3X MaID SN 1SISSE IS185e TedpajAl - 11€ aAy TIdd pSTy T81i61 110T/6T/1 000 - 11T001L
$3X S9A ony SWpQMG - 111 9AV VINVATASNNEJ e 3§ HI8 UO -0'86:81 110Z/62/11 000 - 01200LT_
S5A IETR T3UTeTa05 07 PSUL 00 BHj BUBI00D - £11 3RV A0NNd 907 G-ce-81 L10¢/6¢/1: 000 - 60C0011
SaK 83X 3XOTWS JO JOPO 1eIS IYOWS - 169 oAV AGDMI L1€ 0:9€L1 1102/67/1' 000 - 80TO0I!
sax $9X KUY Gtz JEap1ooe S]otsA SUIPN[OXa [ed SN - 1T¢ I 109030ad 1 $:6£.91 1107/6T/1+ 000 - LOTOOTL
QA sek PI[BALR ISISSY - $5¢ 1S TTIANON SEET [T:ob¥T 110Z/6Z/1 000 - 5070011
S3X $aK Am{ur piam Jusprooe a[orysA Swpn[ox? qred SWH - 12¢ PAID NOSTIVD  ZbP:01 110Z/6Z/1: 000 - $0TOOTL
sax sax Aot qiam 1Uap1ooe JoIY2A FWpn[oxs Tred SWA - 17¢ oAy VIEVIVSSY.L 0061 1:90:60 110Z/67/T 000 - ¥0Z0011
$a% sax DI[EAUL ISISSY = PSS 1§ ALNEEIT 8191 #:0T:¥0 1107/6T/1 . 000 - €0ZO0LL
$3X sk M3I10 SINTF 18188® ISISSE [2OIPIN - 1€ 2AY O7IEVd NVS 00601 '0:61:00 110Z/67/1: 000 - Z0ZOOLI
sag saX : 2oz Us paf[eowed 7 payaredsiq - 119 PAIE ONILLND 0£99 'S:0¥:€Z 110Z/8Z/T: 000 - 10Z00TL
sax s9X Am[ut g JUSpIooe S[IIYsA FUPT[oXS Ted WA - 17€ FAY ZENINDAVD $681 ‘€:5€:07 110Z/8T/T+ 000 - 00TOOTL
sax 9% Amfur yim Jusprose SfoIaA Fmpnioxs qres SWH - 12€ 1§ ALYAEGIT ZPST €9SiLT 110Z/82/1 000 - 6610011
sX $9% o1 s Pa[aotred 7 PayIedsid - 119 ZId GLNED T8 $TT iLipkST 1102/87/1 000 - 8610011,
$9X 53X Amfoy s JuepIade A[3IYaA SWPT[OXs ‘[ed SINH - 12 aAY NOLSTVY 8209 §¥S: 11 110Z/8%/1+ 000 - L6100TI
s34 L2V Am{ur yirm J0apIooe S[ATYaA JWPN[OXS TIed SWH - 1€ ZTINIODYVD §681 €:€0:01 1107/8%/1' 000~ 9610011
SIK sax Am( yyim JUIPIOOR S1oTeA TWPNIOXS ‘Te SWH - 12€ IO MFIAVAS €16 1:62:80 110%/8T/1 000 - 610011
S9X SaX B3] (es3s 10 Ia1eMm - TTS DAY 61J0 oG U] G:9G:1¢ LLOZ/LT/T+ 000 - ¥610011
SaX 89K Arofur qim JUSPIO0E S[aIyeA SWpN[oxa 'ed SWH - 17¢€ 1S ONOWHDDY 0¥¥1 €671 1102/LT/1r 000 - £610011
$9% 3% Am[uT gurm Jusprose sforyas Bupnioxs e SIWE - 1Z€ C:aAy 0TV NVS pp601 0:57°60 T10Z/LZ/1 000 -T610011
sX S9 X sovm{uT UM JUSDIooE S[OTYRA - 726 DPAIE NOSTIVO 18 3AY TYUINAD U0 T'16:80 110¢/LU/L 000 - 1610011
$38 S9A YOS JO 10PO "9Ieds AOWS - 159 AV NOLONITIY 18 '1:85:190 T10Z/LT/1: 000 - 0610011
S3X 83X Aqpueis GIATE Jo ONOSY - [RE 8AY O'TAVd NVS 0pLIT T:61:10 YT0Z/LT/T 000 - 6810011
89K s34 Aqpuers SN 10 2n0sY - [8€ 1d OQVIVATY S119 (0:8€91 1107/9T/1+ 000 - 8810011
sax 83X 21001 UB P3[[90URD 79 PayRdsIq - 119 3Ay ALVIS 9€6v PiLY:pT 110Z/9T/1+ 000 - L8I0O0LT
53X, SIA Arnfu1 yam JUSPIOOE 9[oIyaA SWIpN[oXs Ties SWH - 12¢ SAY TYVWINAD 6189 0:Z#izl T10Z/9Z/1r 000~ 9810011
pamaraay  peefduwo) : ad£] juapouy S5IPPY W PIEd Jaqunp] Juapiouy



R€:67:01 18 110Z/10/20 paaund L3O L 38ed (00£) STODNI

pasmataay 10N
LET pamalAdy
~ pagptdwo) JoN
LET pajardwro) '
LET S)UIPIIU] JO LIqUIMN
S[E30 Y,

sax S3X ZTalur Qi JUSPIOOE S[21URA SUIPIOXA [[ed SINH - 1Z¢ SAV LSUAEAY 142 1°L60¢ 110¢/Te/T 000 - 0¥2001!
S9K $0% J9T0 SYOWS J0j Usye)siul sed Jopo ‘Wels - 059 1S NISSYT 896 1:0€:61 T10Z/1€/Tr 000 - 6£Z001T
s3X saX 3OS J0 I0po ‘3Ieds MoWS - 159 SNAAVH T PAlE NOLONITY O O:€pLT 110T/1€/1 000 - 8£20011
sX s34 o1 e Peyfaowed % payoredsia - 119 1S ODFIA NVS LT 1:S0:LT T10T/1E/D 000~ L820011
$3gx $31 MBI SN 1SISSE ISISSE [2oIPIA - 11€ 1S ONOWHDM 0TF  #:€5:ST TI0Z/TE/T 000 - 9€Z00L1
soX $aX Amfen qim 1uaprooe a[o1geA Supnjoxs ‘Ted SNE - 1Z€ any 0TV NVS 0ZL11 #:ST:H1 T10Z/1€/1r 000 - S£T001T
S9X S [EUOTIUSIUIUN - 1] OU ‘UONBATOR 1030310P OWS - £l oAy OV NVS 09L11 ST10:TE TTI0Z/IE/D 000 - ¥EZ0011
S9A $9X M3I0 SINH 1SISSE ISISSE [BIIPIJA - T1E 1S ANOWHOTY 90pT '€£:65:60 110Z/1€/1: 000 - ££20011
$9X $34 IO U Pajaowes % payredsicl - 119 2ay OTEV NVS 09L1T §:S1:L0 TYOZ/IE/L 000 - ZEL001!
S3X SSX : any Burppng - {11 aAY OWAILOd 1191 .1:8€:90 T10Z/1€/T 000 - T1€TO0TL
®X %X a0 ieo os[e} 10 ULe(e as[ed - 00L PAlE ANV THDIH 06 0:62:50 LE0Z/T€/T0 000 - 0£TOOIL
s2X S9A ISUIBIUOD 0} PAULU0d ‘oI FUI00D) - €11 oAy NOLONIXAT S19 0:£T:60 110%/1¢/1+ 000 - 6220011
S9A saA AT0fut YIm JUSPLOOE A[AYea Swpnioxe [ed SNG - 1T aAy VINVNYA 01§ 0:0¥i61 T10Z/0€/I' 000 - 8TTOOIT
s34 $3X Amfuy yis Jusprooe aToTyaA Supnjoxa ‘Tred SWE - 17¢ 3AY JATTO 0081 0:67:81 110Z/0€/T 000 - LZTOOLI
S9X S9A Amfu gyt JUSPIooE S[orgaa SUIPNFoxa Y(ed SING - 1Z€ aay OTIEVd NVS STOTT 0:€5:L1 T10T/0€/E 000 - 9ZTOOTL.
$3A SOA Joyewr 2010d - TS NVYNVHDNL /08 T A 0:92:61 [10T/0¢/T 000 - $TLOOTT
S2A So X sormion [Ilm JUSPIISR IJIYSA - TTE 3AY UOWBUY e 9AY O[qed UBS UQ ¢TS5l 110Z/0¢/T: 000 - #2T0011

pamaiady  pagedwe) ad£ ], yuaplouy . S521PPV aun Y, Meq Iaquny] JUIpIdUY



| |
IR “%JNW\J@\\ _

1 =ed =
feaosddy d4 uoiBuisuay

5€'/00'C1E V1oL
¥ 656'2 osv2|. ovsl jeba} 2250210102| OL/IERL aneN SIaAW | 02FE 1
19'885'9 06pZ] 0P8l sypoud uonipdy ¢ies] L1/02/10 Jear) Yord)IOM | 02280
00'000'S 06vZ| 0vsl Suawalels 01-60Ad LE6L| 01/60/0) Bueys g eusiowet| 160L0
SOPOL'| A Jjo “palered pENIWNPI9IX| 1HOL/IO "d 1 Bunayen 11ea| 065€0
G6'IG6'EL] 82e2| ov8l vogoajoud anpgad| | 1/10/20 opua) 13 40 A | 02120
Sy 10E lapl| obsl uoisiA gad L00042220100] L1/6HI0 ueld samses UoisIA| #2910
18716021 ogvz] O¥8l puny BuoAss asaINquISH | | LiP0/20 add] gorio
08210°) 06vZ| OveL 18ppaIys "Wco 82 620| 01L/0L/60 palysaing| 28210
G9'962°01 1901 ovelL pawl fely 000600.E01102H| VL/SI/10| gHAdEeD| 69110
10'681°| leol| ob8l eusp gad €000 216, L LPEIL0 Euaq eYaq| 28600
NOLDNISNZM [-BWyNI I
£l # NOILVDO
11022 :31va S3010AL|
0LIZ T# HOlva IVYAOHIAY - TVLLINSNYHL

"ADIAD add NOLDNISNIN

juawAed o} parcidde Usaq aARY UDIUM PAAIECRI SITIAIPS PUR SPOOE Joj SWIED pLre SSDJ0ALL Bumo|jo) Sy ale YPmalay papiemiod

| :AUNOD ©}S00 BAUCY JOISHIOIUCD JORPNY ‘0L
WAOHdY - TV LLINSNYHL



February 4, 2011

Attachment to Transmittal 0211
Kensington Fire Protection District Revolving Fund 01406

Detailed invoice for reimbursement to the Revolving Fund for payment of the following expenditures:

INVOICE

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

1/10/2011  Contra Costa County - CSDA meeting 24.00
1/5/2011 Office Depot - office supplies 63.74
1/5/2011 PG&E - electric 888.03
1/9/2011 Nextel/Sprint - telephone 69.40
1/11/2011  Russell - Nov accounting 390.00
1/18/2011  Payroll processing 45.70
1/18/2011  Payroll for period 1/1 - 1/15/11 2,251.12
1/18/2011  Withholding payroll taxes 12/1-12/15/10 975.43
1/5/2011 PG&E - gas 221.64
1/5/2011 AT&T - phone 240.19
1/12/2011  Mechanics Bank Card - staff appreciation, exp. 1,321.90
2/1/2011 ICMA - Jan deferred comp 1,119.90
1/27/2011  UBS - janitorial service 99.66
2/1/2011 Stericycle - medical waste 1,004.51
1/22/2011  Comcast internet 69.90
2/2/2011  Payroll processing 45.70
2/2/2011 Payroll for period 1/16 - 1/31/11 2,251.12
21212011 Withholding payroll taxes 1/16-- 1/31/11 975.43

Total 12,057.37

Please complete the enclosed deposit ticket and mail in the attached envelope to The Mechanics Bank.



Kensington Fire Protection Disfrict

Balance Sheet
As of January 12, 2011

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Patty Cash
KFPD Revolving Acct - Gen Fund
General Fund
Capital Fund
Special Tax Fund

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Due from Gounty for Reimb.
Accounts Receivable
Advance on Taxes
Advance on Supplemental Taxes

Total Accounts Recaivable

Other Current Assets
Prepaid Services - EC
Prepald CERBT - Retiree Trust
{nvestments
Capital Replacement Funds
Fire Protect. Contract Reserves
Investments - Other

Total Investments
Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation-Equip
Land
Building and Improvements
Accumulated Depreciation - Bldg
Current Capital Qutlay
Public Education
PiS Building Repair/Replace
Computers/Computerized Equlp.

Total Current Capital Outlay

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
Prop 1A Loan - State of CA
Suspense

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Due to Other - Issued by CCC

Total Accounts Payable

Jan12, 11

200.00
9,953.40
1,465,735.32
-83,880.23
120,169.95

1,512178.44

13,827.13
744.88
1,371,356.23
27,848.80

1.413,777.04

1,066,064.15
1,112,750.97

889,475.00
2,132,128.37
-1,018,259.48

2,003,343.88

41825900
7,108,114.48

880,396.31
-424,407.00
5,800.00
1,384,720.70
-549,821.00

65.98
9,001.60
6,155.80

15,227.38

1,311,916.39

217,467.82
-13,827.13

203,640.69

8,623,671.56

20,687.51
20,687.51

Page 1



Kensington Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet
As of January 12, 2011

Jan 12, 11

Other Current Liabilities
El Cerrito Service Contract Pay 1,066,064.15
Wages & PR Taxes Payable 1,701.36
Total Other Current Liabilitles 1,087,765.51
Total Current Liabilities 1,088,453.02
Total Liabilities 1,088,453.02

Equity

Fund Equity - General 3,325,448.26
Fund Equity - Capital Projects 548,373.00
Fund Equity - Special Revenue 17,789.00
Fund Equity - Gen Fixed Asset 1,321,009.00
Fund Equity 573,670.61
Net Income 1,748,928.67
Total Equity 7,535,218.54
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 8,623,671.56

Page 2



Ordinary Income/Expense
Incame
Property Taxes
Special Taxes
Lease Agreament
Interest Income
Salary Reimbursement Agresment
Miscellaneous Income

Total income

Expense
GUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

LAFCQ Fees
Contra Cesta County Expenses
El Cemrito Contract Fee
Water System Improvements
Risk Management Insurance
Professional Fees

Accounting

Actuarial Valuation

Audit

Legal Fees

Total Professional Feos
Wildland Vegetation Mgmt

Total OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SER...

RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS
PERS Medical
Deita Dental
Visfon Care

Total RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS

COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES
Public Education
Comm. Pharmaceutical Drop-Off
Vial of Life Program
CERT Emergency Kits
Open Houses
Community Shredder

Tota! COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVIT!...

DISTRICT ACTMITIES
Firefighter's Apparel
Firefighters' Expensas
Engine Rescue Equipment
Staff Appreciation
Professional Development
Bullding Maintenance

Janitorial Service
Medical Waste Disposal
Bullding alarm
Gardening service
Miscellaneous Malnt,

Total Bullding Malntenance

Building Utilities/Service
Garbage
Gas and Electric
Water/Sewer

Total Bullding Utilitles/Service

Eiection
Memberships
Office
Office Expense
Office Supplies
Telephone

Total Office

Total DISTRICT ACTIVITIES

Staff
Wages
Overtime Wages
Medical/dental ins comp ti
Retirement Contribution
Payroll Taxes
Workers Compensation/Life Ins
Payroll Processing

Total Staff

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Kensington Fire Protection District
Revenue & Expense Prev Year Comparison
July 1, 2019 through January 12, 2011

% Change

Jul 1, 10 - Jan 12, 11 Jul 1,09 - Jan 12,10 $ Change
2,752,156.42 2,714,316.65 37,839.77 4%
200,220.90 0.00 200,220.90 100.0%
14,420.00 0.00 14,420.00 100.0%
3,475.85 572270 -2,246.85 -39.3%
22,352.51 7.300.00 15,0562.51 206.2%
24,052.00 0.00 24,052.00 100.0%
3,018,677.68 2,727,330.35 289,338,33 10.6%
1,445.41 1,426.23 19.18 1.3%
3,368.65 38277 2,966.88 780.1%
1,086,084.21 1,060,115,72 5,948.49 0.6%
0.00 9472.00 -9,472.00 -100.0%
12,378.00 10,737.00 1,641.00 15.3%
2.226.25 2,025.00 201.25 9.9%
3,200.00 0.00 3,200.00 100.0%
9,000.00 8,500.00 500.00 5.9%
5,317.38 12,398.21 -7,080.83 -57.1%
19,743.63 22,923.21 -3,179.58 -13.8%
3,675.00 3,045.00 630.00 20.7%
1,106,674.90 1,108,101.93 -1,427.03 0.1%
51,084.456 41,389.04 9,695.42 23.4%
8,931.29 7,595.08 1,336 1 17.6%
1,326.54 2,119.81 -793.27 -3T.4%
61,342.29 51,103.93 10,238.36 20.0%
4,142.49 413077 i1.72 0.3%
0.00 1,917.48 -1,917 46 -100.0%
0.00 234.80 -234.90 -100.0%
0.00 95.80 -95.80 -100.0%
0.00 1,312.98 -1,312.98 -100.0%
0.00 1,012.50 -1,012.50 -100.0%
4,142,489 870441 -4,561.92 -52.4%
£548.75 0.00 548.75 100.0%
2,4B6.75 2,763.32 -276.57 -10.0%
6.217.01 0.00 6,217.01 100.0%
0.00 3,961.94 -3,961.94 -100.0%
171.00 4,487.85 -4,316.85 -96.2%
488.30 597.32 -99.02 -16.6%
2,037.55 2,071.98 -34.43 -1.7%
0.00 50.00 90.00 -100.0%
360.00 480.00 -120.00 -25.0%
23,236.59 34,214.57 -10,977.98 32.1%
26,132.44 37,453.87 -11,321.43 -30.2%
533.60 532.00 1.60 0.3%
5,044.79 4,333.10 71169 15.4%
78261 620.01 16260 26.2%
6,361.00 5,485.11 87589 16.0%
3649.80 0.00 369.80 100.0%
4,741.00 4,399.00 342.00 7.8%
585.74 1,628.98 -1,043.24 64.0%
35855 1,117.38 -758.83 -67.9%
2,098.79 1,575.35 523 44 33.2%
3,043.08 4,321.71 -1,278.63 -29.6%
50,070.83 62,872.80 -12,801.97 -20.4%
35,388.24 27,577.60 781084 26.3%
1,224.94 80061 42433 53.0%
2,940.00 2,500.00 440.00 176%
1,769.40 1,378.88 390.52 26.3%
2,800.89 2,254.74 546.15 24.2%
779.92 1,088.86 -308.93 -28.4%
615.10 592.62 22.48 3.9%
45,518.50 36,193.31 8325148 25.8%
1,267,749.04 1,266,976.38 77263 0.1%
1,748,928.67 1,460,362.97 288,565.70 19.8%

Page 1



Kensington Fire Protection District

July 1, 2010 through January 12, 2011

Revenue & Expense Prev Year Comparison

Cther Income/Expense
Other Inceme
Transfers In - Capltal
Transfers In - General

Total Other Income

Other Expanse
Transfers Out - Capital
Transfers Qut - Special
Transfers Out - General
<Gain>/Loss on Asset Disposal

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Jul1,"10-Jan 12, 11 Jul 1,'08 - Jan 12, 10 $ Change % Change

4,355.00 145,082.00 -140,727.00 -97.0%
2,138.0¢ 3,968.06 -1,829.06 -48.1%
6,494 .00 149,050.06 -142,556.06 -95.6%
1,032.35 3,968.06 -2,935.71 -74.0%
4,355.00 0.00 4,355,0¢ 100.0%
1.106.65 145,082.00 -143,975.35 ~89.2%
0.00 1,430.00 -1,430.00 -100.0%
6,494.00 150,48(.06 -143,986.06 957%
0.00 -1,430.00 1,430.00 100.0%
1,748,928.87 1,458,832.97 289,885.70 18.9%

Net Income

Page 2



Ordinary Income/Expensa
Incoms
Fropary Taxes
Special Taxes
Otfver Tax Income
Lezss Agresment
Interest income
Salary Reimbursement Agreement
Miscelansous Incoms

Total Income

Expenss
QUTEIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
LAFCO Fres
Contra Costa County Expenses
El Cerrito Contract Fee
Water System Improvements
Fire Abatemant Contract
Risk Management Insurance
Professional Fees
Aceounting
Actuarial Valuation
Audit
Legal Fees

Total Professional Feas
Wildland Vegetation Mgmt
Total OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS
PERB Medical
Delta Dental
Vision Gare

Total RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS

COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES
Public Education
Comm, Pharmaceutical Drop-Off
Vial of Life Program
CERT Emargency Kits
Open Houses
Community Shredder

Total COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES

DISTRICT ACTIVITIES
Firefighter's Apparel
Firefighters' Expangsa
Englne Rescus Equipment
Staff Appreciation
Professionsl Development
Buliding Maintenance

Janitorial Service
Medlcal Waste Disposal
Bullding alarm
Gardening service
Miscellaneous Maint.

Total Building Maintenance

Building Utilitiea/Service
Garbage
Gas and Electric
Water/Sewar

Total Building Utilities/Service
Efection
Membarships
Office
Office Expense

Office Supplies
Telophone

Total Office

Total DISTRICT ACTIVITIES

Stary
Wages
Overtime Wages
Vacation Wages
ins
Retirement Gontribution
Payroll Taxes
Workers Compensation/life Ins
Payroll Processing

Total Stafr
Contingency
General

Contingency - Other
Total Contingency

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Incoms

Other Income/Expense
Other Incoms
Transfers in - General

Total Other incoma

Kensington Fire Protection District
Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
July through December 2010

Jul - Dec 10 Budget $ Ovar Budgat % of Budget
215215642 2,125.300.00 26,856.42 101.0%
200,220.80 200,221.00 0.0 100.0%
0.0 000 060 0.40%
14,420.00 14,420.00 000 100.0%
2,475.85 2.500.00 97585 130.0%
22,3525 22.352.48 oS 100.0%
24,052.00 0.00 24,052.00 100.0%
3.018,677.08 2.904,792.48 51,004.22 1M8%
1,445.41 1,445.00 0.41 100.0%
3.300.85 3.205.00 183.85 105.1%
1,068,084 21 1,066.083.08 023 100.0%
000 00 000 0.0%
0.00 4,000.00 -8,000.00 00%
12,378.00 12,380.00 200 100.0%
1,836.25 3.000.00 1,16375 81.2%
2,200.00 2,500.00 700.00 128.0%
2.000.00 ,500.00 500.00 105.5%
331738 14.090.00 -8,77262 7%
10,353.63 28,080.00 - -8,738.37 68.0%
3,675.00 4,000.00 -325.00 91.0%
1,108,284.90 1,123,182.86 -16,699.08 98.5%
51,084.48 32,077.50 19,006.86 150.3%
8.831.29 2.785.02 5.146.27 238.0%
1.326.54 1.087.48 250.08 124.3%
61342.29 w9000 2441220 168.1%
4,142.48 5,200.00 1,057.51 7%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 333.00 -333.00 00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
0.00 1.500.00 1,500.00 0.0%
414248 8,033.00 .3,890.51 51.6%
548.75 6.500.00 585125 4%
2,484.75 2,500.02 1327 00.5%
8,217.01 5.010.00 307.01 105.2%
0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
147.00 1,850.00 1.803.00 7.5%
488.30 800.00 01.70 83.1%
170735 2.250.00 -542.85 75.9%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
360.00 700.00 -340.00 $1.4%
23,003.88 160,000.00 -12,806.12 14.4%
i 25,659.53 183,550.00 137.880.47 157%
266,80 280.00 -13.20 $5.3%
4.156.78 280498 251.78 106.4%
78261 686.00 86,61 114.1%
- 5,200.17 T T aBr0.08 ST sasae 106.9%
366.60 1,000.00 630.20 I7.0%
4.741.00 5,000.00 -250.00 948%
48269 1,750.02 -1,266.13 21.7%
284.81 1,248.98 95517 226%
1.859.49 242502 -185.53 92.2%
2,738.19 5,125.02 -2.386.83 53.4%
48,114.20 198,908.02 -150,761.62 24.2%
36,388.24 35,388.24 000 100.0%
1,224.84 244098 -1,225.04 50.0%
0.00 a0 0.00 0.0%
2,840.00 2,640.00 000 100.0%
1,769.40 1,770.00 060 100.0%
2,800.69 2,840.00 3911 $5.3%
T79.93 B870.00 100.93 118.4%
@15.10 582.48 3262 105.6%
45,518.50 48.740.70 1222.20 87.4%
0.00 9,009.99 -5,800.99 0.0%
0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
0.00 0.699.5¢ -0,900.00 0.0%
1,265.402.36 1,423,793.60 -158,301.31 B.4%
1,751,275.30 1,540,000.17 210,275.53 113.8%

2,138.00
2,130.00

Page1



Other Expense
Transtfers Out - Capital
Transfers Cut - General

Total Othar Expansa
Net Other Income

Net Income

Kensington Fire Protection District
Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
July through December 2010

Jul - Dec 10 Budgot $ Ovar Budget

1.032.3%
110665

213800

0.00

% of Budget

1.751,276.30 1,540,980.77 210,275.53

112.6%

Page 2



PUBLIC HEARING



&

2/09/11

Item No.
AGENDA BILL
Subject: Annual Fire Hazard Abatement

Initiated by: Michae! J. Bond, Fire Marshal
Teresa Pace, Fire Prevention Officer

BACKGROUND

The Fire Department is continuing its annual fire hazard abatement program into the winter
months to reduce a likely insect infestation into the eucalyptus trees being abated. This program
seeks to remove weeds, rubbish, litter or other flammable material from private properties where
such flammable material endangers the public safety by creating a public nuisance and a fire
hazard. Specifically, this action targets unhealthy and dead or dying eucalyptus trees and dead
branches within the trees and ladder fuels growing into the trees. Most of the property owners
voluntarily abate these hazards without Fire Department abatement action. Ideally 100% of the
property owners will do so. The Fire Department continues to work with the property owners
resolve this issue without abatement. Any property Owners that do not comply will have the
District do the work and place the costs on their tax bill.

The El Cerrito-Kensington Fire Department has been working with property owners in both El
Cerrito and Kensington regarding a stand of eucalyptus trees surrounding the property located at
820 Bates Ave. There are over 100 eucalyptus trees involved in this process with the vast
majority of the trees being co-owned as they are growing on the property lines. The Kensington
Fire Protection District is involved only when the owners of the trees have shared property lines
as well as shared property lines that also split jurisdictional boundaries. (i.¢., the Kensington/El
Cerrito jurisdictional boundary line is the same as the property line splitting 34 Lam Court,
Kensington and 820 Bates Ave., El Cerrito).

These particular propetties are being declared a public nuisance and will have abatement ordered
by both the Kensington Fire Protection District and the City of El Cerrito simultaneously. If
abatement actions are required, the abatement will be conducted in a coordinated effort through

each jurisdiction.

ANALYSIS/DISCUSSION

The Fire Hazard Abatement process under the direction of the Fire Department should proceed
according to Health and Safety Code Sections 14875 et seq which specify the following:

1. The El Cerrito Fire Department on behalf of the Kensington Fire Protection District has
determined hazards that must be abated. Pursuant fo these code sections, hazards are defined
as weeds, rubbish, litter or other flammable materials which create a fire hazard or are
otherwise noxious or dangerous and which exist on specific parcels of propetty within the
boundaries of the District.



Page Two
Agenda Bill, Resolution 11-01
February 9, 2011

7. Notice was sent by mail that the Fire District has determined the existence of a public
nuisance which must be abated and that a hearing will be held to consider any objections
prior to ordering the Fire Chief or his designee to perform abatement.

3. At the February 9, 2011 meeting, the Board of Directors shall hear and consider all
objections to the proposed removal of weeds, rubbish, litter or other flammable material. At
the conclusion of the hearing, the Board of Directors shall by resolution allow or overrule
any objections and order the Fire Chief or his designee to abate some or all of the public
nuisance conditions on any remaining parcels which have not been voluntarily cleared by
that time. The costs for abatement shall be assessed against the property as a lien and special
assessment.

4. At the conclusion of the February 9, 2011 hearing a second and final notice shall be sent to
each property owner prior to abatement. This notice wil! order the immediate abatement of
nuisance conditions. This notice will clearly state that if nuisance conditions are ignored, the
Fire District shall cause abatement and costs for removal will be assessed against the
property as a lien and special assessment. It will also indicate that if the conditions are
voluntarily abated, the property shall be removed from the process.

5 Sometime between February 22, 2011 and March 15, 2011, if the hazardous conditions are
not removed prior to the arrival of the hazard abatement crew, the Kensington Fire Protection
District shall cause the weeds, rubbish, refuse, and other flammable material to be removed
and shall keep an account of the cost of abatement for each parcel or land where such work is
performed.

6. After April 15,2011 the Fire Chief or his designee shall submit to the Board of Directors of
the Fire District for confirmation an itemized written report showing the cost of abatement
work performed. A copy of this report shall be posted for at least three days prior o its
submission to the Board of Directors. Each property owner upon whose property abatement
work was performed shall be sent written notice by mail of a hearing by the Board of
Directors to consider the cost of abatement work performed on their property.

7 At the Board meeting on May 11,2011 the Board of Directors of the Fire District shall
receive and consider the written staff report on abatement actions taken by the District and
shall hear any objections from the property owners liable to be assessed for the abatement.
The Board of Directors may modify the staff report if deemed appropriate and then confirm
the report by motion or resolution.

8. After Board of Directors confirmation of the report, a certified copy of the report shall be
filed with the county auditor who shall add the amount of the assessment to the next regular
tax bill levied against the parcel.



Page Three
Agenda Bili, Resolution 11-01
~ February 9, 2011

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

The abatement program will be administered by Fire Department staff with minimum costs
expended for printing and mailing, Abatement work will be completed by private contract labor
as appropriate. Program costs will be recovered through the special assessment and lien process.

LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS

The properties were evaluated to determine whether or not a conflict of interest arose with any
individual Board Member by being within 500 feet of any Board Member’s property. There was
no conflict.

The Fire District’s Attorney has reviewed and approved the process.

The Fire Hazard Abatement Program is exempt from California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) pursuant to sections 15304 and 15308 or the CEQA Guidelines. Therefore, no further
CEQA review is required.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Kensington Fire Protection District authorize through the adoption of
Resolution 11-01 the initiation of the abatement process by declaring weeds, rubbish, litter, and
other flammable material on specific parcels of property within District boundaries as public
nuisances, which must be abated.

Reviewed by: ;
ichaeM. Bond, Fire Marshal

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution 11-01 and Exhibit A February 9, 2011
Declared Fire Hazard, Notice of Meeting January 26, 2011
Notice to Destroy February 10, 2011

Kensington Vegetation Standards



RESOLUTION 11-01

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT DECLARING THAT WEEDS, RUBBISH, LITTER OR OTHER FLAMMABLE
MATERIAL ON DESIGNATED PRIVATE PROPERTIES CONSTITUTES A PUBLIC
NUISANCE AND PROVIDING FOR NOTICE THAT THE FIRE CHIEF OR DESIGNEE SHALL
ABATE SUCH PUBLIC NUISANCE CONDITIONS IF NOT ABATED BY THE PROPERTY
OWNER. '

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Sections 14875 et seq provides a method by which a
local legislative body may abate on private property public nuisance conditions relating to weeds,
rubbish, litter or other flammable material which creates a fire hazard, a menace to the public health
or which is otherwise noxious or dangerous; and

WHEREAS, the Fire Marshal for the Kensington Fire Protection District has identified in
Exhibit A to this resolution those private properties, by street name, lot and block number, on which
the presence of weeds, as defined in Health and Safety Code Section 14875, constitute a public
nuisance; and

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Sections 14890 through 14899 provide that notice shall
be provided to each person to whom thé properties identified in Exhibit A is assessed informing
those persons that unless the property owner abates those nuisance conditions, that the Fire District
shall abate the public nuisance. The notice shall further state that if the Fire District must abate the
public nuisance, then the cost of abatement shall be assessed against the property as a special
assessment. The notice shall also specify a date fora hearing at which property owners may present
objections to the designation of their properties as public nuisances or to the proposed removal of the
weeds by the Fire District; and

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 14900 provides that after the hearing, the local
legislative body may, by motion or resolution, order the Fire Chief or designee to abate the public
nuisance. After further proceedings, these abatement costs may be assessed against the property asa
special assessment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BEIT RESOLVED by the Board of Directers of the Kensington Fire
Protection District that the properties listed in Exhibit A to this resolution are declared a public
nuisance and such nuisance conditions shall be ordered abated because the presence of weeds,
rubbish, litter or other flammable material on those properties create a fire hazard, a menace to the
public health or are otherwise noxious or dangerous.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the notice shall state that a public hearing shall be held
on February 9, 2011 at 7:30 p.m. at the Kensington Community Center located at 59 Arlington
Avenue, Kensington, California. At this hearing, objections shall be heard from those persons to
whom those properties identified in Exhibit A are assessed.

Kok ok odok ok K ok ok k ok ok ok ok ok ok Rk ok Rk kol kR



Page Two
Resolution 11-01
Febrnary 9, 2011

The foregoing resolution was duly and regularly adopted ata regular meetirig of the Board of
Directors of the Kensington Fire Protection District on the 9" day of February 2011, by the following
vote of the Board:

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS:
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS:
ABSENT:  BOARD MEMBERS:

Janice E. Kosel, President
ATTEST:

Leslie Michael, Secretary



EXHIBIT A
List of Real Property Constituting Public Nuisances
2-9-2011

APN Street Address Property Owner
5052820148 820 Bates Avenue, El Cerrito Dixon, Suzan
5720120202 34 Lam Court, Kensington Tsai, Kuo-Chei & Chi-Yeh




KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
C/o EL CERRITO FIRE DEPARTMENT
10900 San Pablo Avenue
El Cerrito, CA 94530
(510) 215-4450
FAX (510) 232-4917

January 26, 2011

Dear Kensingtoh Property Owner:

The Kensington Fire Protection District is working with the City of El Cerrito and the El
Cerrito Fire Department to resolve the long standing fire hazard issues on your property. In order to
further this process and reduce the fire danger on your property, the Fire District has inspected your
property, specifically the eucalyptus trees along the Kensington/El Cerrito border and found your
property does not comply with the Vegetation Management Standards set forth in the Kensington
Fire Protection District Vegetation Management Standards. You are being contacted now so that you
may remove those fire hazard conditions found on your property.

Beginning February 7, 2011 the Fire District will be conducting a re-inspection of your
property to evaluate if it meets our vegetation management standards. If your property meets the
standards you will be removed from our list of non-compliant properties and will not be subject to
further abatement actions.

Enclosed, please find our legal notice explaining the District’s Fire Hazard Abatement
Program and advising you of the upcoming public hearing. Please read this notice carefully. In
general, the Fire District is concerned with removing, dead or dying eucalyptus branches or trees and
ladder fuels leading into the trees. This vegetation is easily ignitable and creates a danger in the
community.

The enclosed guidelines provide a general explanation of the vegetation clearing and
maintenance standards to be followed. If you find it difficult to assess your property or if you would
like your property inspected. We urge you to call the Fire Prevention Office at (510) 215-4450 with
any questions about clearing or maintaining your property or to schedule an inspection.

Thank you for your cooperation in making Kensington a fire safe community.

Sincerely,

DU fox Neded Y




KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT -
¢/o EL CERRITO FIRE DEPARTMENT
10900 San Pablo Avenue
El Cerrito, CA 94530
(510) 215-4450
FAX (510) 232-4917

January 26, 2011
Name: Tsai, Kuo-Che & Chi-Yeh
Address: 34 Lam Ct, Kensington
Parcel #: 5720120202

NOTICE TO DESTROY WEEDS AND REMOVE
RUBBISH, REFUSE AND OTHER FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

Notice is hereby given that on the 25th day of January, 2011 , the El Cerrito Fire Department on
behalf of the Kensington Fire Protection District has determined your property in the community of
Kensington, designated above by address and parcel number, a public nuisance. This nuisance is.
caused by the presence of dead or dying eucalyptus branches or trees and ladder fuels leading into the
trees, tree litter or other flammable material which creates a fire hazard, a menace to the public
health, or is otherwise noxious or dangerous.

You are hereby ordered to abate these public nuisance conditions by removing the dead or dying
eucalyptus branches or trees and ladder fuels leading into the trees, and other flammable material.
Otherwise, the Fire District will abate these nuisance conditions and the costs for removal of the
weeds, rubbish, refuse and other flammable material will be assessed against your property asa lien
and special assessment. These removal costs shall then be collected in the time and in the manner of
ordinary municipal taxes. Reference is hereby made to the resolution for further particulars.

If you have any objections to the designation of your property as a public nuisance or to the proposed
-removal of the weeds, rubbish, refuse and other flammable material from your property by the
Kensington Fire Protection District, you are hereby notified of the Kensington Fire Protection
District’s monthly Board of Directors meeting and may attend this meeting to be held on February 9,
2011 at 7:30 p.m. at the Kensington Community Center located at 59 Arlington Avenue, Kensington,
California. At this meeting, your objections will be heard and given due consideration.

At the conclusion of this meeting, the Board of Directors may order the Fire Chief or designee to
abate the public nuisance condition on your property. The Fire District shall perform this removal
directly or through private contract sometime between February 22 and March 15, 2011, Itis
impossible to predict what it will cost the Fire District to remove these nuisance conditions from
your property. The costs depend on the severity of those conditions. In past years with other fire
agencies these abatement COsts have sometimes exceeded $5,000 per parcel for those parcels with
severe nuisance conditions.

If you have any questions, contact the Fire Prevention office at 10900 San Pablo Avenue. The phone
number is (510) 215-44350.




KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
¢/o EL, CERRITO FIRE DEPARTMENT
10900 San Pablo Avenue
E) Cerrito, CA 94530
(510) 215-4450
FAX (510) 232-4917

January 26, 2011
Name: Dixon, Susan
Address: 820 Bates Avenue, El Cerrito
Parcel #: 5052820148 :

NOTICE TO DESTROY WEEDS AND REMOVE
RUBBISH, REFUSE AND OTHER FLAMMABLE MATERIAL

Notice is hereby given that on the 25th day of January, 2011 , the El Cerrito Fire Department on
behalf of the Kensington Fire Protection District has determined your property in the community of
Kensington, designated above by address and parcel number, a public nuisance. This nuisance is
caused by the presence of dead or dying eucalyptus branches or trees and ladder fuels leading into the
trees, tree litter or other flammable materia! which creates a fire hazard, a menace to the public
health, or is otherwise noxious or dangerous.

You are hereby orderéd to abate these public nuisance conditions by removing the dead or dying
cucalyptus branches or trees and ladder fuels leading into the trees, and other flammable material.
Otherwise, the Fire District will abate these nuisance conditions and the costs for removal of the
weeds, rubbish, refuse and other flammable material will be assessed against your property as a lien
and special assessment. These removal costs shall then be collected in the time and in the manper of
ordinary municipal taxes. Reference is hereby made to the resolution for further particulars.

If you have any objections to the designation of your property as a public nuisance or to the proposed
removal of the weeds, rubbish, refuse and other flammable material from your property by the
Kensington Fire Protection District, you are hereby notified of the Kensington Fire Protection
District’s monthly Board of Directors meeting and may attend this meeting to be held on February 9,
2011 at 7:30 p.m. at the Kensington Community Center located at 59 Arlington Avenue, Kensington,
California. At this meeting, your objections will be heard and given due consideration.

At the conclusion of this meeting, the Board of Directors may order the Fire Chief or designee to
abate the public nuisance condition on your property. The Fire District shall perform this removal
directly or through private contract sometime between February 22 and March 15, 2011. It is
impossible to predict what it will cost the Fire District to remove these nuisance conditions from
your property. The costs depend on the severity of those conditions. In past years with other fire
agencies these abatement costs have sometimes exceeded $5,000 per parcel for those parcels with
severe nuisance conditions.

If you have any questions, contact the Fire Prevention Office at 10900 San Pablo Avenue. The
phone number is (510) 215-4430.




KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
¢/o El Cerrito Fire Department
10900 San Pablo Avenue
EI Cerrito, CA 94530
(510) 215-4450
FAX (510) 232-4917

February 10, 2011

NOTICE TO DESTROY WEEDS AND REMOVE
RUBBISH, REFUSE AND OTHER FLAMMABLE MATERJAL

On February 9, 2011 the Kensington Fire Protection District Board of Directors declared that your
propetty in the Kensington community, designated above by address and parcel number, constitutes a
public nuisance because of the presence of weeds, rubbish, litter or other flammable material which
creates a fire hazard, a menace to the public health, or is otherwise noxious or dangerous.

A previous notice was sent to you informing you of the February 9, 2011 hearing and further
informing you of your obligation to remove the weeds, rubbish, refuse and other flammable material
from your property. If you do not immediately abate these nuisance conditions, the District will
do so and the costs for removal of the weeds, rubbish, refuse and other flaimmable material will
be assessed against your property as a lien and special assessment. These removal costs shall then
be collected in the time and in the manner of ordinary municipal taxes.

You will not receive any further notices from the District prior to this removal. The District shall
perform this removal either through its own staff or through private contract sometime between
February 22, 2011 and March 15,2011. It is impossible to predict what it will cost the District to
remove these nuisance conditions from your property. The costs depend on the severity of those
conditions. In past years these abatement costs have sometimes exceeded $5,000 per parcel for those
parcels with severe nuisance conditions.

The Kensington Fire Protection District Board of Directors will hold a public hearing on May 11,
2011 at 7:30 p.m. at the Kensington Community Center located at 59 Arlington Avenue, Kensington,
California. At this hearing, the Board will receive the staff report and cost of abatement for your
property. Objections to the abatement costs can be heard at this public hearing.

If you have any questions, contact the Fire Department at 10900 San Pablo Avenue, El Cerrito, CA
94530. The phone number is (510) 215-4450.

Michael J. Bond
Fire Marshal



Fire Hazard Reduction Program
The Kensington Fire Protection District

I. INTRODUCTION

A. Purpose of Vegetation Management Standards

Along with California's growth of population and expanding development, urban housing has
intermixed with wildland areas. California communities have experienced devastating fire loss because of
the severity of fires which occur in this intermix area. The risk of conflagration in the intermix is increased
further by homeowners who create uncontrolled landscaping of native and non-native plants on their
properties. Thousands of homes are threatened by fire every year in California largely because of this
heavy vegetation fuel load very near structures.

Almost the entire community of Kensington is considered to be a wildland intermix area which
increases the community's risk of loss from devastating fire. This area has been identified by the California
Department of Forestry (CDF) and the Kensington Fire Protection District as Very High Fire Hazard
Severity (VHFHS) zone. As specified by State law (AB 337), property owners within this zone must take
special precautions with their property, including vegetation management, to reduce the risk of fire.

The buildup of unmanaged vegetation, whether native or non-native, steep hillsides with canyons
and draws, and periods of extremely hot, dry weather all combine to create in Kensington the potential for
catastrophic fire behavior such as occurred in the Oakland/ Berkeley Hills Fire of October 1991.
Catastrophic fires can destroy large numbers of homes, threaten public safety and severely damage the
natura) areas which contribute to our high quality of living.

A key goal of local community fire protection planning is to reduce the level of fire hazards in the
Kensington wildland intermix area, designated as a VHFHS zone. While it is not possible to eliminate all
threats of catastrophic wildfire, fire hazards can be reduced to acceptable levels and still allow a "green"
Kensington.

Vegetation management planning in the VHFHS zone focuses on areas where fire poses the
greatest risk to life and property. There are three specific goals of the program:

1. Keep all fires small. Small fires generally are cooler than large fires and are more easily
extinguished.

2. Limit the speed with which any fire will grow. Fires need fuel to burn; if fuel is available, fires
will continue to grow rapidly. Fuel must be limited or made unavailable to spreading fire.

3. Make it more difficult for fires to ignite and spread. Small fires can ignite progressively larger
fuels. Small fuels are like kindling and are easily ignited. Reducing kindling fuels, and separating kindling
fuels from larger fuels reduces sources for ignition and the potential for fire spread.

Fires will continue to be a part of California urban living. By implementing vegetation
management standards, Kensington residents can significantly reduce the potential that a small fire will
grow info a catastrophic event involving one or more structures. The primary method of stopping fire
spread is by increasing separation distances between combustible fuels. An important component of
reducing the community's fire risk requires vegetation management 1o be practiced by property owners.

B. Fire Safe Vegetation Management Concepts

There are three basic methods employed to manage vegetation fuels: firebreaks, fuel breaks and
ornamental landscaping. A firebreak eliminates all flammable vegetation and combustible growth.
Appropriate ornamental landscaping is acceptable in this area. A fuel break reduces the fuel mass of

1



flammable vegetation and combustible growth, thereby limiting the intensity of fire and slowing its rate of
spread. Ornamental landscaping provides a yard or garden with decorative fire resistive plants that are
irrigated, maintained and arranged to be acsthetically pleasing, functionally useful and enhance fire safety.
Refer to the definitions listed for these terms.

Within the VHFHS zone, structures are to be protected from wildfire by creating firebreaks
immediately surrounding structures and fuel breaks further out from structures. Within 30 feet of a
structure a firebreak should be created which contains well-irrigated, maintained and appropriately spaced
ornamental landscaping with fire resistant plants. All flammable vegetation and combustible growth in this
area immediately surrounding a structure should be eliminated. This creates a safety margin of defensible
space so that wildfire can be stopped before it reaches a structure.

A fuel break should be created from 30 feet to 100 feet from structures located within the VHFHS
zone. The heightened risk of wildfire within the VHFHS zone makes it necessary to provide an added
safety margin of defensible space for all structures and a fuel break will provide this extra protection. Fuel
breaks are meant to reduce fire hazardous vegetation and maintain it to specified heights and arrangements,
limiting fire intensity and impeding fire spread. The purpose of the fuel break is to deny any hot fire
entering it sufficient fuel to sustain fire intensity and speed. By the time it reaches the firebreak area
containing ornamental landscaping nearer the structure, the now low-intensity fire should be stopped easily
by the firebreak surrounding the structure.

Ornamental landscaping with fire resistant plants is encouraged as a long term approach to
maintain yard and garden vegetation in a fire safe manner. Landscaping with healthy, appropriately
irrigated plants and ground cover provides a permanent reduction of the fire hazard adjacent to structures
when maintained at regular intervals. Ornamental landscaping can enhance a firebreak by inhibiting the
growth of weeds, grass, brush and similar fire hazardous vegetation. A list of fire resistant and highly
flammable plants is available from the Fire District.

C. Process

No person shall be prosecuted criminally under the provisions of Section 4 of the Kensington Fire
Protection District Ordinance 95-1 until that person has received written notice of how that property
violates these standards and until that person has had the reasonable opportunity to meet with District staff
concerning the violation. Civil enforcement of these guidelines as provided for in Section 5 of Ordinance
95-1, pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Section 14912 et. seq. Civil procedures for fire hazard
abatenent include providing the property owner with (1) written notice on how the property violates these
guidelines, (2) reasonable opportunity to meet with District staff to discuss this matter and (3} opportunity

to be heard before the Board of Directors of the Kensington Fire Protection District.
1. FIRE HAZARD REDUCTION GUIDELINES

Many factors combine to create a fire hazard on any specific property. It is difficult to single out a
specific vegetation species or configuration to declare it either fire hazardous or completely fire safe in all
situations. The Fire District has developed guidelines conforming to State Law and national fire protection
standards which address most situations found on private property within Kensington. Please read these
guidelines along with the accompanying glossary. If you are still unsure of how to proceed, please call the
Fire Department and we will work with you to develop a fire hazard reduction plan for your property.

A. Hazard Zones

Almost the entire area of the community of Kensington lies adjacent or near to a large wildland
area containing steep slopes and naturally growing frees, brush and grasses. Every year under certain
critical weather conditions, the neighborhoods of Kensington are at heightened risk of seasonal wildfire

2



sweeping into the residential areas and burning homes. The area of Kensington at heightened risk of
wildfire has been designated as a Very High Fire Hazard Severity (VHFHS) zone. The small area
remaining in Kensington faces a lesser risk of wildfire.

Fire hazard reduction measures common to the entire community of Kensington are required on
both vacant and developed lots:

1. Property owners must ensure that all vegetation, native or non-native, shall be maintained so
as not to constitute a fire hazard.

2. Property owners must maintain their property either by ornamental landscaping or by
establishing a fuel break along the property line and adjacent to structures. For properties within the -
VHFHS zone, there are additional requirements for firebreaks within 30 feet of structures and fuel breaks
from 30 to 100 feet.

3. Property owners are responsible for clearance and maintenance of their own property only.
Property owners will be required, however, to create fuel breaks on their property to protect neighboring
structures. Dimensions of fuel breaks will depend on the proximity of neighboring structures and on
whether the properties are within the VHFHS zone.

4. Al brush, weeds, grass, and fire hazardous vegetation within 10 feet of any usable road
surface, public way or combustible fence shall be maintained in a non-hazardous condition with a fuel
break.

5. Property owners must maintain their property free from all nuisances, including debris,
garbage, rubbish and trash, hazardous materials, junk and noxious growth.

B. Ornamental Landscaping

Ormamental landscaping is encouraged throughout the community of Kensington to enhance fire
safety. Ornamental landscaping consists of decorative plants growing within a tended garden or yard which
are well-watered, maintained and located to provide aesthetic decoration and functional utility, such as
privacy screening, shade, weed suppression and erosion control.

Within the VHFHS zone, ornamental landscaping in the 30 foot firebreak adjacent to structures
must meet the following requirements:

1. Ornamental landscaping shall be maintained free of dead wood and litter, and trimmed of
small twigs and branches at least two (2) feet or 173 of their height from the ground, whichever is less.

5 Ornamental landscaping must be healthy, pruned, adequately irrigated and regularly
maintained so that plants and the area beneath them are free from dead or dying material.

3. Single specimen trees must be trimmed and maintained.
4. Ground cover may be used as part of ornamental landscaping provided it is kept green, free of
dead wood and litter, and at a height so that they do not form a means of rapidly transmitting fire from

native growth (located outside the firebreak) to any building or structure.

C. Vegetation Management Standards

Vegetation management standards exist for the entire community, including the area designated as
a VHEFHS zone. Refer to the glossary for a definition of terms used in these standards.

3



1. Properties within the VHFHS zone:
a.  Firebreaks must be created and maintained in areas within 30 feet of any occupied

b. Fuel Breaks must be created and maintained in areas extending from 30 to 100 feet

. Fuel Breaks must be created and maintained on vacant iots 30 feet wide along the property
line and 100 feet from neighboring structures.

2. Properties outside the VHFHS zone:
a. Fuel Breaks must be created and maintained in areas within 30 feet of any structure.

b. Fuel Breaks must be created and maintained on vacant lots to be 10 feet wide along the
property line.

3. Vegetation Management Standards for Firebreaks:

a. All flammable vegetation or combustible growth must be removed and cleared away,
thercby eliminating fire hazardous vegetation fuels which can rapidly transmit fire.

b. Adequately irrigated and maintained ornamental landscaping is not flammable vegetation
or combustible growth, and is encouraged within a firebreak.

c. Trees, shrubs, bushes or other vegetation adjacent to or overhanging any structure shall be
maintained free of dead limbs and other combustible matter such as vines and loose papery bark. On
mature trees, limbs should be removed up to 10' above the ground. Smaller trees should be limbed to 1/3rd
of their height up fo &' above the ground, but in no case less than 18 inches from the ground.

d. Trees shall be maintained so that no portion is closer than 10 feet from any chimney
“opening.
e. All roof surfaces shall be maintained free of substantial accumulations of needles, twigs,
and any other combustible matter.

£ All cut vegetation and debris must be disposed of either by hauling and dumping in a
Jlawful manner, or by chipping and dispersing over the property in a manner and to a height which will not
constitute a fire hazard.

g. Chipped materials which are spread on the ground shall be of a size no greater than 1 inch
by 1 inch by 3 inches.

4, Vegetation Management Standards for Fuel Breaks:
a. Maintain ornamental landscaping in yards.

b. Al fire hazardous vegetation with the exception of weeds and grass shall be cleared and
maintained to a height no greater than 18 inches above the ground.

¢. All weeds and grass shall be cleared and maintained at a height no greater than.6 inches
above the ground.

d. Remove from trees all vines, loose papery bark and dead branches.

dwelling.

surrounding



e. All cut vegetation and debris must be disposed of either by hauling and dumping in a
lawful manner, or by chipping and dispersing over the property in a manner and to a height which will not
constitute a fire hazard.

f.  Chipped materials which are spread on the ground shall be of a size no greater than 1 inch
by 1 inch by 3 inches.

5. Additional Considerations for Vegetation Management:

s The Fire Hazard Abatement Program is intended to promote community fire safety by
reducing the combustible vegetation fuel mass on private properties. Clearing vegetation by heavy
construction methods, such as grading, discing, trenching or dozing shall require special permits from the
County. Disposal by burning is not permitted.

b. Any parcel where slope stability will be threatened by removal of plants may be exempt
from treatment requirements or subject to alternate treatments. The property owner must submit a report
documenting the probability of slope failure due to vegetation removal, prepared by a licensed civil,
geotechnical, or soils engineer. The report shall propose alternative treatment methods to address fire
hazards. The report will be reviewed by staff. Review and acceptance by the district of alternative
treatment will supersede other requirements. '

c. Any parcel or lot which includes plant or animal species that are rare, endangered or of
special concern may qualify for alternative plant treatment and spacing requirements. The property owner
must submit a report from a qualified resource biologist or landscape architect describing the species,
actions required to preserve. The report will be reviewed by the district. Review and acceptance by the
district of alternative treatment will supersede other requirements.

D. Planting Considerations

Any plant will burn if the conditions are right. Some plants are considered to be extremely
flammable while other plants are considered to have some resistance fo fire. Verifiable tests of fire
exposure characteristics for all specific ornamental landscaping plants is not available,

The best available plant information is contained in a publication available from EBMUD entitled
"Firescape: Landscaping to Reduce Fire Hazard". A list of plants with some fire-resistance and plants
considered highly flammable is available from the fire district.

At the base of trees and shrubs, replace flammable vegetation with bark, mulch, rock, gravel or
low-growing or more fire-resistant ground covers. This cover reduces the fire danger and minimizes
weeds. Avoid placing medium-sized shrubs beneath trees or taller shrubs. By breaking up the available
fuel mass in ornamental landscaping, a fire will be kept at lower intensity, flame lengths will be shorter and
fire will be less likely to form a continuous line or front.

E. Structural Fire Safety

The District's roofing and vegetation management standards are designed to reduce the amount of
airborne burning material, limiting fire spread. Once a fire starts, it is often accelerated by wind-borne
burning material. Burning embers or brands are the main source of fire spread in mixed urban-wildland
areas. The roof of a house is most vulnerable to this type of ignition. Spark arresters with a maximum of
1/2" openings in the mesh are required over the outlet of every chimney. Class A is the top rating for fire
resistive roofing, followed by Classes B and C. State law and District Ordinance requires that all roofing
within the VHFHS zone be Class B or better in new construction or replacement of more than 50 % of the
roof.



[11. GLOSSARY OF TERMS

The following terms are used to describe the vegetation management standards in California State Law and
in the Kensington Fire Protection District's Fire Hazard Reduction Program.

Very High Fire Hazard Severity (VHFHS) Zones: Any geographic area designated per Government
Code section 51178 to contain the type and condition of vegetation, topography, weather and structure
density to potentially increase the possibility of wildland conflagration fires. As a community adjacent to
extensive wildland areas, almost the entire community of Kensington is designated as a VHFHS zone. A
map of this zone is available from the Fire District. Fire hazard reduction standards are more extensive for
properties located within the VHFHS zone.

Defensible space: A concept in landscape design for homes which provides a band of managed vegetation
around a home that slows movement of fire by reducing or denying fuel and provides a space for fire
fighters to take a stand to protect the house.

Fire resistant plants: A relative term used to describe plants that are "more resistant” or "less resistant”
than other plants to fire. Given enough heat, all vegetation will burn. Yet plants in fact differ in how fast
they burn, how high a flame they produce and their ability to survive fire. Fire resistance is enhanced by
higher amounts of moisture within twigs and foliage. Fire-resistant plants can lose this quality altogether if
not properly maintained and irrigated. A partial list of fire resistant and highly flammable plants is

available from EBMUD (232-5051) and the Fire District.

Fire hazardous vegetation: Plants which can burn easily because they generate dry undergrowth, contain
flammable oils or produce significant quantities of dead or dying material. Hazardous vegetation is fuel
which must be removed or strictly maintained so as not to constitute a fire hazard by igniting easily and
then contributing to rapid fire spread. Seasonally dry prass, weeds, brush, and unmaintained and
unirrigated trees and ornamental vegetation are examples of fire hazardous vegetation. Properly chipped,
mulched and disbursed material does not constitute fire hazardous vegetation. Fire hazardous vegetation is
also known as flammable vegetation and combustible growth.

Ornamental landscaping: Decorative plants growing within a tended garden or yard which are
appropriately irrigated, maintained and located to provide aesthetic decoration and functional utility, such
as privacy screening, shade, weed suppression and erosion control. The use of fire-resistant plants and the
removal of fire hazardous vegetation will enhance fire safety.

Firebreak: An area in which all flammable vegetation or combustible growth is removed and cleared
away, thereby eliminating fire hazardous vegetation fuels which can rapidly transmit fire. Ornamental
landscaping is permissible within a firebreak as long as it is adequately irrigated, maintained and spaced so
as not to provide a means of rapidly transmitting fire. Compare to fuel break.

Fuel break: An area in which all flammable vegetation or combustible growth is reduced and cleared
away according to established standards, thereby limiting the mass and arrangement of fire hazardous
vegetation fuels which can rapidly transmit fire. Appropriate ornamental fandscaping is permissible within
a fuel break. Fuel reduction standards for fuel breaks limit the height of certain vegetation (brush, native
shrubs, weeds and grasses), remove from trees any fuels which can ladder fire into the canopies, and
provide adequate spacing between remaining plants. Compare to firebreak.



CHIEF’S/PRESIDENT’S
REPORTS



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM

February 2011
TO: President and Board Members
Kensington Fire Protection District
FROM: Lance J. Maples, Fire Chief

SUBJECT:  Fire Chief’s Report

Training Summary 2010

In 2010, the Training Division enjoyed another busy, productive and cooperative year in several
program areas that included continued efforts in compliance training, expanding our partnership
with California Fire Fighter Joint Apprenticeship Commitiee (CFFJAC) and completion of
performance evolution standards in personal safety, engine company operations and wildland
operations, In addition, there were several classes conducted for firefighter safety, hazard
awareness, emergency operations and emergency medical training for both Emergency Medical
Technicians (EMT) and advanced medical training and certification for Paramedics. ECFD
Paramedics completed an additional 24 hours of mandated advanced medical training. The 2010
training was done in-house using CFFJAC funds which significantly reduced the cost the City
had incurred prior to 2008 when we began the in-house training program. Additionally, we
continued our cooperative training agreement with all fire agencies in west Contra Costa County
under the West Contra Costa County Training Consortium by which El Cerrito personnel train
with personnel from the Richmond Fire Department, Contra Costa County Fire Protection
District, Pinole Fire Department, Chevron Fire Department and Rodeo-Hercules Fire Protection
District.

In 2010, we completed our fifth year working with TargetSafety which is an online training
company to assist us in compliance with our Injury, Illness & Prevention Program (IIPP). In
previous years each member of the department completed a dozen assigned classes and 12
optional classes in conjunction with the IIPP. In 2010, we continued adding a mandatory City
policy review, Department communication/policy review and Department training class to their
monthly training assignments. At the conclusion of the assigned policy review, communication
review or training class each employee is required to verify that they have read and understand
the policy, communication or training they have reviewed. In 2010, ECFD personnel completed
490 classes that included 325 policy reviews, communication reviews and custom training
activities. At the conclusion of 2010, El Cerrito Fire Department personnel have completed a
total of 3,409 online training courses/activities. Moreover, the Fire Department continues to be
in full compliance with the required training for our IIPP.

In 2010, the Department continued and expanded its agreement with the California Fire Fighter
Joint Apprenticeship Committee (CFFJAC) which is a joint labor and management training

program at the state-level. Currently, we have 13 of our line personnel enrolled in the CFFJAC
Program and our continuing to complete training hours in accordance with program guidelines.



In 2010, two members of the Department graduated the CFEJAC Program by reaching 2000
hours of training which earned them journeylevel status. In addition, CFFJAC training funds
were used to pay for online training through TargetSafety, in-house mandated paramedic
certification training through the Public Safety Training Group, pay for ECFD’s participation in
Fire Ops. 101 held in Concord and purchase a new trajning television for the ECPD Training
Room for joint training such as ICS.

In 2010, 166 performance evolutions were completed for personal safety, engine company
operations and wildland operations. Training evolutions were conducted from January to
December. An annual report is available for the 2010 Performance Evolutions. In January
several of these drills were conducted at the old Tradeway Building. In addition to the drills
being conducted there was a low impact air management study conducted to access air
consumption levels of our firefighters while in blacked out conditions and under little to no
stress. The study was very informative for our firefighters and command staff. In 2011, we
intend to conduct a higher level impact study and compare the data. The purpose of the studies
is to teach our firefighters to better manage their air supply which will greatly decrease their risk
of running out of air in a hazardous environment.

We continued to provide the 16-hour Federally-mandated Incident Command System Level 300
training for those required from El Cerrito, Richmond, San Pablo and Martinez. In addition, we
have now begun the task of teaching the Federally-mandated Incident Command System Level
400 training to those required to per National Incident Management System Guidelines and
Requirements. Additionally, as previously discussed ECFD was active in training provided
through the West Contra Costa County Training Consortium which included training in the
following areas:

Mid-Size Commercial Building Operations

Wildland Season Preparedness and Training Exercises

Big Box Building Operations including a County-wide Drill
Urban Search and Rescue

Quarterly Emergency Medical Training

In 2010, the El Cerrito Fire Department continued to expand its medical training that included
the addition of specialized medical equipment. One such device was the new heart monitors
used by Paramedics to determine the best course of treatment for a patient having chest pain.
These devices which are the most sophisticated in Contra Costa County allow our Paramedics
the ability to identify a certain type of heart condition by which a patient will receive immediate
treatment in the catheter lab (STEMI Center) to open constricted arteries. This process from 911
to the STEMI Center and insertion of the balloon on average is 63 minutes and all begins with
the actions of our Paramedics. In addition, we have secured a vendor to provide 2010 training for
our in-house paramedic certification program were on-duty crews could complete required
certification classes rather than attending outside classes.

In addition to the 815 hours of online training, E1 Cerrito Firefighters recorded 7,343 training
activities and 13,882 hours of training in an array of training categories that included 887 hours
of emergency medical training and 1,349 hours of physical fitness training which once again
demonstrates their dedication and commitment to serving our communities.



2011 KFPD PROPOSED COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

Finance Committee: Directors Kosel and Blaschezyk

Property Management: Director deVille

Education: Director Kosel

Emergency Preparedness Committee: Directors Ramsey and Blascyczyk
Contra Costa County Special District Assoc: Director Ramsey and Staff
Water System Improvements: Staff

Diablo Fire Safe Council/Wildland Jnterface: B/C Bond and Fire Staff



NEW BUSINESS



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT

Report to the Board of Directors
Results of the Fiscal Year 2010 Audit



LAMORENA & CHANG

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

22 BATTERY STREET, SUITE 412 TeLEPHONE: 415.781.8441
San Francisco, CaLForna 94111 FacsiMiLE: 415.781.8442
September 29, 2010

Board of Directors
Kensington Fire Protection District
Kensington, California

I have audited the financial statements of the Kensington Fire Protection District (KFPD) for the year ended
June 30, 2010, and have issued my report thereon. In planning and performing my audit, I considered
KFPD’s internal control in order to determine my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the consolidated financial statements and not to provide assurance on internal control. This letter
summarized comments under professional standards regarding my engagement and suggestions regarding
opportunities for strengthening internal controls and operating efficiency. This letter does not affect my
report on the financial statements.

1. The Auditor's Responsibility for Detecting Fraud

As stated in my engagement letter dated May 3, 2010 my responsibility, as described by professional

" standards, is to plan and perform my audit to obtain reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that the
financial statements are free of material misstatements and are fairly presented in accordance with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles. Because an audit is designed to provide reasonable, but not
absolute assurance and because I did not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a
risk that material errors, fraud, or other illegal acts may exist and not be detected by me.

IL Significant Accounting Policies

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. In accordance
with the terms of my engagement letter, I will advise management about the appropriateness of
accounting policies and their application. The significant accounting policies used by the KFPD are
described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the
application of existing policies was not changed during the Fiscal Year. I noted no transactions entered
into by KFPD during the year that were both significant and unusual, and of which, under professional
standards, I am required to inform you, or transactions for which there is a lack of authoritative
guidance or consensus.



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Report to the Board of Directors
Results of the Fiscal Year 2010 Audit

III. Accounting Estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions
about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their
significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them
may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimates affecting the financial
statements were: ' '

» Depreciation estimates for capital assets, including depreciation methods and useful lives
assigned to depreciable property

» Accrual of compensated absences

During my audit, I evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the accounting
estimates in determining that they are reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a
whole.

IV. Audit Adjustments

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define an audit adjustment as a proposed correction
of the financial statements that, in my judgment, may not have been detected except through my
auditing procedures. An audit adjustment may or may not indicate matters that could have a
significant effect on KFPD’s financial reporting process (that is, cause future financial statements to
be materially misstated). The following audit adjustments, in my judgment, indicate matters that
could have a significant effect on KFPD's financial reporting process.

+ No audit adjustments for 2010.

V. Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
matter, whether or not resolved to my satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor's report. I am
pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of my audit.



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Report to the Board of Directors
Results of the Fiscal Year 2010 Audit

VI Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

VIL

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a "second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to the governmental unit's financial statements or a
determination of the type of auditor's opinion that may be expressed on those statements, my
professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with me to determine that the
consultant has all the relevant facts. To my knowledge, there were no such consultations with other
accountants during Fiscal Year 2010,

Issues Discussed Prior to Retention of Independent Auditors
I generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the KFPD's auditors, However, these

discussions occurred in the normal course of my professional relationship and my responses were not a
condition to my retention. :

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

I encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing my audit.

Current Year Recommendations

None

X. Prior Year Recommendations

None



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Report to the Board of Directors
Results of the Fiscal Year 2010 Audit

This information is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, and
governmental agencies as required, and shouid not be used by any other party for any purpose.

/’/;t
teven Chang
Lamorena & Chang



KENSINGTON FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

Financial Statements and Independent Auditor’s Report for the
Year ended June 30, 2010

LAMORENA & CHANG

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT




KENSINGTION FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

Tuble of Contents
Page(s)
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Required Supplementary Information)..............c.uieses 1-4
Independent AUGitor's REPOTL......coooriivunivriiserssssessmsssarns s s bbb s s s 5-6
Basic Financial Statements
Statement of Net Assets and Governmental Funds Balance SHeet.........vecmimmnmsonsss s 7
Statemnent of Activities and Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues and Expenditures and
Changes in FUNd BalariCe ... s s 8
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances —
BUAZEE AN ACHIAL 1rvvrvrcerreerssssssssesnsassasssssssessssssassssssisssssssssss s s seases s ssssonseomsstssssssssassssssssssases 9
Notes to the Basic FInancial StatemMENtS........cee e emmssesimernesesssisemssssmsists s 10-22
Report on Internal Control over Financial
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government AUIING SIARAATS ...............orrvirmerinersisissis s e s s s s 23
Status of Prior Year FInAINGS...........cccoov ittt st enss 24
25

Status of Current Year FINdINES..........coriiniimimimctsiis s e s



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30,2010
(Required Supplementary Information)

The following discussion and analysis provides an overview of the Kensington Fire Protection Districts (District)
financial activities for the year ended June 30, 2010. Please read it in conjunction with the District's basic
financial statements, which follow this section.

Financial Highlights

«  Atthe close of the year, June 30, 2010, assets of the District exceeded its liabilities by $5.7 million (net assets).
Of this amount, $3.7 million (unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet the District's ongoing obligations to the
citizens that the District serves.

+  The District's total net assets increased by $115,992.

«  Atthe close of the year, June 30, 2010, the District's general fund reported an ending fund balance of $3,681,602,
a decrease of $21,329 when compared with the prior year.

+ At the close of the year, June 30, 2010, the District's special revenue fund reported an ending fund balance of
$5,752, a decrease of $205 when compared with the prior year.

« At the close of the year, June 30, 2010, the District's capital project fund reported an ending fund balance of
$802,251, an increase of $143,698 when compared with the prior year.

« At the end of the current year, June 30, 2010, unrestricted fund balance for the governmental funds was
$3,693,585 or 136% of total governmental finds' expenditures. This is the third year the District implements GASB
45. This requirement was created to help all districts realize how negotiated retiree benefit commitments affected
current and fisture budgets. This requirement also help the District accurately show the cost of those commitments
in the years when employees work for the District (if any) and the costs are incurred.

Overview of the Busic Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the District's basic financial statements.
The annual financial report for the District includes this management's discussion and analysis (MD&A), the
basic financial statements and notes to basic financial statements.

The basic financial statements of the District are presented showing two different views of the District in one
statement. The govemment-wide financial statements view shows both long-term and short-term information on the
District's overall financial status. The fund financial statements view focuses on the District's operations with a short-

term focus.

The govemnment-wide statements are the statement of net assets and the statement of activities, which are prepared
using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, These statements provide
both long-term and short-term information about the District's overall financial status. All of the current year's
revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement of activities, regardless of whether cash is received or
paid. The two govemnment-wide statements report the District's net assets and how they have changed. Net assets,
the difference between the District's assets and liabilities, are one way to measure the District's financial health, or
financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the District's net assets is an indicator, of whether its
financial health is improving or deterforating, respectively.



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30,2010

Overview of the Basic Financial Statements (continued)

The fund financial statements are the balance sheet and statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund
balance and are prepared using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis
of accounting, Fund financial statements keep track of specific sources of funding and spending for particular
purposes. The District has three funds: general fund, special revenue fund, and capital project fund. ‘They are all
components of the govemmental funds. The fund financial statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps
determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the
District's programs. Because this information does not encompass the additional long-term focus of the
government-wide statements, I provide additional information in the footnotes that explains the relationship (or
differences) between them.

Government-wide financial statement analysis

This year is the sixth year the District applied Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No.
34. This year is the third year the District adopts GASB 45.

A comparative analysis of govemnment-wide data is as follows:

Net assets serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. For the District, assets
exceeded liabilities in the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 by $5,786,294 and $5,670,302, respectively. The
largest portion of the District's net assets, 64%, reflects its investment in unrestricted net assets. A significant
component of the District's net assets represents its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings and equipment),
which makes up the remaining 36% of the District's net assets. The District uses these capital assets to provide
services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending,

The following table summarizes the net assets of the District as of :

June 30, 2010 June 30, 2009

General revenues
Property taxes $ 2,725,229 $ 2,732,858
Other revenues 111,330 302,440

Total general revenues 2,836,559 3,035,298

Total program expenses — public

safety - fire protection operation (2,720,567) (2,577,617)

Change in net assets 115,992 457,681
Net assets, beginning of year 5,670,302 5,212,621
Net assets, end of year $ 5,786,294 $ 5,670,302




KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30,2010

Fund financial statement analysis

General fund — The general fund’s revenue is derived from County of Contra Costa property taxes, which are
used to run daily operations of the District.

Property taxes decreased by $7,629 (less than 1%) in the current year. This change reflects property values
remaining at the same levels.

Program expenses increased by $105,897 (3.89 %) in the current year.

Special revenue fund — The special revenue fund receives the special assessment tax voted in by the Kensington
taxpayers in 1980 to be used for fire protection and prevention operations as determined by the District. The revenue
received remains consistent with prior years.

Capital project fund - The capital project fund receives no tax revenue of its own, it is funded by the general
fund on an as-necded basis. The District’s Board of Directors votes annually on an amount to transfer and invest

from the general fund to the capital project fund for long-term expected replacements.
General Fund Budgetary Highlights

There were two budget revisions adopted by the Board of Directors after the original budget was adopted at the
September 2009 meeting.

Capital Assets

As shown in the table below, the District’s investment in capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) as of June 30,
2010 and 2009 was $1,296,689 and $1,302,861 respectively.

Capital Assets (Net of accumulated depreciation)

Governmental Activities

2010 2009
Land $ 5,800 $ 5,800
Building and improvements 834,902 853,117
Equipment and furniture 128,252 69,839
Rolling stock 327,735 374,105
Total $ 1,296,689 $ 1,302,861




KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30,2010

Retiree Healthcare Benefits

In June 2007, the District implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 45 (GASB
45). This statement requires governmental entities to account for and report their costs and obligations for
Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB). OPEB are part of an exchange of salaries and benefits for employee
services rendered, such as agreements to provide health care benefits to employee upon retirement. Prior to
GASB 45, the District financed the retiree health care costs on a “nay-as-you-go” basis, and did not report the
financial effects of OPEB until the promised benefits are paid.

Based on the latest valuation for the District’s OPEB plan (July 1, 2008), the District ‘s unfunded actvarial
accrued liability was $1,649,362 as of June 30, 2010; and its annual required contribution (ARC) was
$168,667 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010. The ARC is calculated in accordance with certain
parameters, and includes (a) the normal cost, the actuarial present value of benefits attributed to prior services;
and (b) a component for amortization of the total unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities (or funding excess) of
the plan over a period not to exceed twenty years.

In October 2008, the Board pre-funded the OPEB liability in an initial amount of $300,000. In March 2009,
an additional contribution of $265,000 was made to the PERS Trust. The impact of the pre-funding will
reduce the Distict’s future annual required contribution.
During fiscal year 2010, an additional contribution of $535,799 was made to the PERS Trust. The impact of
the pre-funding will reduce the District’s future annual required contribution.
Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates
The primary factors affecting expenditures in the District's fiscal year 2010-11 budget are the City of El Cerrito

service contract fee and the expected renovation costs to the Pubtic Safety Building.

Reguest for Information

Questions concerning any of the information provided, in this report or requests for additional financial information
should be addressed to the Kensington Fire Protection District, 217 Arlington Avenue, Kensington, California
94707.



LAaMORENA & CHANG

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

22 BATTERY STREET, SUITE 412 TELEPHONE: 415.781.8441
San Francisco, CaLtFornia 94111 FacsiMiLe: 415.781.8442

Independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors
Kensington Fire Protection District
Kensingfon, California

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund of the
Kensington Fire Protection District (the “District”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010, which collectively
comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the District's management. My responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements
based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinions.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities and each major fund of the District as of June 30, 2010, and the
respective changes in its financial position thereof and the respective budgetary comparison for the general and
special revenue funds for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, the District adopted the provisions of Govemmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements — and Management's Discussion and
Analysis — for State and Local Governments; GASB Statement No. 37, Basic Financial Statements — and
Management's Discussion and Analysis — for State and Local Governmenis: Omnibus; GASB Statement No.
38, Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures; and GASB Interpretation No. 6, Recognition and Measurement
of Certain Liabilities and Expenditures in Governmental Fund Financial Statements and GASB Statement No. 45,
Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employer. - for Post emplayment Benefit Other Then Pension.



In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, T have also issued my report dated September 29, 2010, on my
consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting and on my tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters, The purpose of that report
is to describe the scope of my testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should
be considered in assessing the results of my audit.

The management's discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information, as listed in the table of contents,
are not required parts of the basic financial staterments but are supplementary information required by accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. | have applied certain limited procedures, which
consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the
required supplementary information. However, I did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

7

September 29,2010




" Basic Financial Statements




KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS AND GOVERNRMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3¢, 2010

Special Capital GAAP
General Revenue Project Adjustment Statement
Fund Fund Fund Total {Note 3) of Net Assets
ASSET
Cash and investments $ 2359571 § 5752 § 801,148 $ 3166471  § - 8§ 3166471
Receivables:
Supplemental taxes 20,782 - - 20,782 - 20,782
Accounts receivable- 885 - - 885 - 885
Interest receivables 2,535 - 1,107 3,642 - 3,642
Prepaid Expenses 13,619 - - 13,619 - 13,619
Reimbursements and other 16,279 - - 16,279 - 16,279
Net OPEB assets 1,089,125 - - 1,089,125 1,089,125
Prop 1A Loan-State of California 218,628 - - - 218,628 - 218,628
Capital assets:
Land - - . - 5,800 5,800
Buildings and improvements, net - - - - 834,902 834,902
Equipment and furniture, net - . - - 128,252 128,252
Rolling stock, net - - - - 327,735 327,735
Total assets $ 3721424 § 5752 _$ 802,255 $ 4529431 % 17296689 $ 5,826,120
LIABILITIES
Accounis payable and other acetuals 5 35,208 $ - 8 4 % 35212 5 - 5 35,212
Wages payable 4,614 - - 4,614 - 4,614
Total liabilities 39,822 - 4 39,826 - 39,826
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable $ 1,089,215 § - 3 - §1,089,215
Restricted - - - - - -
Committed - - 796,020 796,020 1,296,689 -
Assigned - - - - - -
Unassigned 2,592,387 5,752 6,231 2,604,370 - -
Total fund balances 3,681,602 5,752 802,251 4,489,605 1,296,689 -
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 3721424 8 5752 § 802255  § 4,529,431
Net assets!
Invested in capital assets 1,296,689 1,296,689
Restricted 796,020 796,020
Unrestricted 3,693,585 3,693,585
Total net assets $ 5786294 3 5786294

The accomparying noles dare an integral pari of the financial siatemens.
7



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT
OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Special Capital
General Revenue Project Adjustment Statement
Fund Fund Fund Total (Note 4) of Activities
EXPENDITURES/EXPENSES
Current expenditures/expenses:
Public safety:
City of El Cerrito service contract $ 2,120,231 5 - 3 - 52120231 b - $ 2,120,231
Retiree health insurance 168,667 - - 168,667 168,667
Firefighters' apparel/expenses 30,231 - - 30,231 - 30,231
Insurance 10,737 - - 10,737 - 10,737
Office wages and related expenses 80,529 - - 80,529 - 80,529
County property tax administration/fecs 30,689 205 17 30,911 - 30,911
Wildland vegetation management 8,383 - - 8,183 - 8,383
Water system improvement 9472 - - 9,472 - 9,472
LAFCO 1,426 - - 1,426 - 1,426
Professional development 5,282 - - 5,282 - 5,282
Outside professional service fees 36,066 - - 36,066 - 36,066
Public education 8,761 - - " B,761 - 8,761
Office equipment and supplies 5,693 - - 5,693 - 5,693
Building utilities/services 80,112 - - 80,112 - 80,112
Memberships 4,399 - - 4,399 - 4,399
Community service activities 11,532 - - 11,532 - 11,532
Staff appreciation 4,019 - - 4,019 - 4,019
Donation 2,000 - - 2,000 - 2,000
Miscellaneous 1,700 - - 1,700 - 1,700
(Gain)/Loss from disposition - - - - 1,430 1,430
Depreciation - - - - 08,986 98,986
Total current expenditures/expenses 2,619,929 205 17 2,620,151 100,416 2,720,567
Capital outlay:
Equipment and fumniture 77,445 - - 77445 (77,445) -
Buildings and improvements 16,799 - - 16,799 {16,799 -
Total capital outlay 94,244 - - 94,244 {94,244) -
Total expenditures/expenses 2,714,173 205 17 2,714,395 6,172 2,720,567
GENERAL REVENUES
Property taxes 2,725,229 - - 2,725,229 - 2,725,229
Special taxes - - - - - -
Other taxes : 31,935 - - 31,935 - 31,935
QOther revenue 6,620 - - 6,620 - 6,620
Rental Income 28,000 - - 28,000 - 28,000
Salary Reimbursement Income 29,200 - - 29,200 - 29,200
Investment income 10,908 - 4,667 15,575 - 15,575
Total revenues 2,831,892 - 4,667 2,836,559 - 2,836,559
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures 117,719 (205) 4,650 122,164 6,172) 115,992
Other financing sources (uses}:
Transfers in 6,034 - 145,082 151,116 - 151,16
Transfers out (145,082) - (6,034) (151,116} - {151,116)
Total other financing sonrces (uses) {139,048) - 139,048 - - -
Change in net assets (21,329) (205) 143,698 122,164 {6,172) 115,992
Fund balances/net assets, beginning of year 3,702,931 5,957 658,553 4,367,441 1,302,861 5,670,302
Fund balances/met assets, end of year $ 3,681,602 $ 5,752 $ 802,251 % 4,489,605 $ 1,296,689 $ 5,786,294

The accompanying rotes are an integral part of the financial statemenis.
8



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Revenues:
Property taxes
Special taxes
Other taxes
Other revenue
Rental income
Salary reimbursement income
Interest income
Total revenues

Current expenditures:
Public safety:
City of El Cerrito service contract
Retiree health insurance
Firefighters' memorial centribution
Firefighters' appare! and expenses
Insurance
Office wages and related expenses
County property tax administration/fees
Memberships
Water system improvement
Fire Abatement Contract
LAFCO
Quiside professional service fees
Public education
Office equipment and supplies
Professional development
Building utilities/services
Wildland vegetation management
Community service activities
Staff appreciation
Donation
Miscellaneous
Operating contingency
Tatal current expenditures

Capital outlay:
Equipment and Fumiture
Buildings and Improvements
Total capital outlay

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other

Financing sources over {under) expenditures
and other financing uses

Fund balances/net assets, beginning of year, as restated

Fund balances/uet assets, end of year

General Fund Special Revenue Fund
Varlance with Variance with
Final Budget Final Budget
Final Positive Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual {Negative}
§ 2,787,515 $2,725229 § (62,286) S - $ - $ -
29,000 31,935 2,935 - - -
- 6,620 6,620 - - -
28,000 28,000 .- - - -
29,230 29,200 (30) - - -
40,000 10,908 (29,092) - - -
2,913,745 2,831,892 (81,853) - - -
2,120,231 2,120,231 - - - -
168,667 168,667 - - - -
33,500 30,231 3,269 - - -
106,740 10,737 3 - - -
84,360 80,529 3,831 - - -
35,340 30,689 4,651 - 205 (205)
5,020 4,399 621 - - -
10,000 9472 528 - - -
8,000 - 8,000 - - -
1,427 1.426 1 - - -
69,000 36,066 32,934 - - -
15,000 8,761 6,239 - - -
5,600 5,693 {93) - - -
5,500 5,282 218 - - -
397,240 80,112 317,128 - - -
10,000 8,383 1,617 - - -
23,100 11,532 11,568 - - -
5,000 4,019 981 - - -
- 2,000 (2,000) - - -
- 1,700 (1,700) - - -
30,000 - 30,000 - - -
3,037,725 2,619,929 417,796 - 205 (205)
82,000 77,445 4,555 - - -
150,000 16,799 133,201 - - -
232,000 94244 137,756 - - -
(355,980) 117,719 (637,405) - (205) 205
- 6,034 (6,034) - - -
- (145,082) 145,082 - - -
- (139,048) 139,048 - - -
$ (355,980) (21,329) 5 (498357) $ - (205) _$ 205
3,702,931 5,957
$ 3,681 602 $ 5752

The accompanying noles are an integral part of the financial statements.

9



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2010

NOTE 1- REPORTING ENTITY

The Kensington Fire Protection District (District) is a special district empowered to take all the necessary steps to
provide for fire protection and prevention services including enforcement of California State (State) laws
applicable to fire codes. The financia) statements of the District include all funds of the District. An elected
Board of Directors governs the District, and exercises powers granted by State statutes.

Tn August 1995, the District entered into a contract with the City of El Cerrito (City) under which the City provides
fire suppression and emergency medical services for the District, The contract provides that the District will pay the
City an annual fee as defined in the contract (paid on a monthly basis) that expires June 30, 2015. The annual fee
that the District paid under this contract for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 were $2,120,231 and
$2,105,158 respectively.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Implementation of Governmental Accounting Standards (GASB) Statement

In February 2009, GASB released a new Statement, GASB Statement 54 - Fund Balance Reporting and
Governmental Fund Type Definitions. The objective of this Statement is to enhance the usefulness of

fund balance information by providing clearer fund balance classifications and by clarifying the existing
governmental fund type definitions. This Statement establishes fund balance classifications based
primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to obscrve constraints imposed upon the use of
the resources reported in the governmental funds. The initial distinction in reporting fund balance
information is identifying amounts that are considered nonspendable, such as fund balance associated
with inventories. This Statement provides for additional classification as restricted, committed, assigned,
and unassigned based on the relative strength of the constraints that control how specific amounts can be
spent. The requirements of the Statement are effective for financial statements for periods beginning
after June 15, 2010. The details for the fund balance classifications prescribed under this Statement are
separately discussed in Note 10.

10



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2010

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Measurement focus, basis of accounting and  financial statement preseniation

The District prepares its government-wide statements using the economic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when
a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as
revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenu¢ as soon
as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

The District's fund financial statements are prepared using the current financial resources focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when "susceptible to accrual” (i.e., when
they become both measurable and available). "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be
determined and "available” means that revenues are collectible within the current period or soon enough
thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the District considers
revenues to be available if they are collected within 90 days of the end of the current fiscal year. Revenucs
meeting these availability criteria include special and other taxes. The availability period for property
taxes is 60 days. Revenues not considered available are recorded as deferred revenues. Expenditures are
generally recorded when the fund liability is incurred, except for compensated absences, such as vacation
and sick leave, which are recognized when due. Liabilities expected to be paid after one year is recorded
in the government-wide column as a noncurrent liability due more than one year.

Fund Accounting
The accounts of the District are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered to be a separate accounting

entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise
its assets, liabilities, equity, revenues and expenditures, The District uses the following funds.

Governmental Fund Types

The General Fund is the operating fund of the District and is used to account for all financial resources except
ﬁloserequiredtobeacmwﬁedforinanoﬁmﬁmd.

The Special Revenue Fund accounts for the special tax authorized by Section 53978 of the Government Code
and approved by the District's electorate on April 8, 1980.

The Capital Project Fund is used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of
major capital facilities and rolling stock.

11



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2010

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The District follows the procedures below in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the basic financial
statements:

1.

At the June Board of Directors (Board) meeting, the Finance Committee submits to the Board
proposed operating and capital improvement draft budgets for the fiscal year commencing the
following July 1. The operating and capital improvement budgets include proposed expenditures and
the means of financing them.

2. The Draft budget is legally enacted through the adoption of a resolution by the Board.

3. A final operating and capital improvement budget is submitted to the Board at the September Board
meeting. The budget is legally enacted through the adoption of a resolution by the Board.

4. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the fiscal year for
the General Fund. The Capital Project Fund is budgeted over the life of the project.

5. Budgets for the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund and the Capital Project Fund are adopted on a
basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

6. The Special Revenue Fund is only used to accumulate special tax revenues, which are then transferred
to the other funds as needed.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchases orders, contracts, and other commitments for the
expenditure of monics are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is
employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the General Fund and Capital Project Fund.
There are no appropriations or encumbrances in the Special Revenue Fund. All appropriations lapse at
fiscal year end.

12



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2010

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Cash and Investments

Cash and investments include amounts in demand deposits as well as short-term investments. Substantially all of
the District's cash and investments are held by the County of Contra Costa (County) as its fiscal agent. The District's
investments are reported at fair value. The fair value represents the amount the District could reasonably expect to
receive for an investment in a current sale between a willing buyer and a willing seller, The fair value of investments is
obtained by using quotations obtained from independent published sources. The District also maintains a general checking
account to facilitate the processing of small transactions. The District has also maintained a maintenance fund checking
account to be used for the cost of maintenance and capital improvements to commion areas, but closed inMarch 2010.

As permitted by the Califomia Govemment Code, contracts and agreements, the District is permitted to invest in the
County's cash and investment pool, obligations of the U.S. Treasury or its agencies; certificates of deposits; mutual
funds invested in U.S. Government securities; and other permitted nvestmerits.

Capital assets

Capital assets, which include land, buildings, rolling stock (vehicles), and equipment and furniture, are valued at historical
cost. Donated capital assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date donated. Capital assets are defined
as assefs with an initial, individual cost of more than $1,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Capital
assets used in operations are depreciated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives in the govemment-wide
statements,

Deplecmlm has been computed using the straight-line meethod over the following estimated useful lives:
Building and improvements 15t040 years
Rolling stock, equipment and fumiture 510 15 years

Property Taxes and Special Assessments Revenue

Revenue is recognized in the fiscal year for which the tax and assessment are levied. The County levies, bills and collects
property taxes and special assessments for the District; under the County’s “Tester Plan,” the County remits the entire
amount levied and handles all delinquencies while retaining related interest and penaltics.

Taxes are levied for each fiscal year on taxable real and personal property situated in the County. The levy is based on the
assessed values as of the preceding January 1st, which is also the lien date. Property taxes on the secured roll are dug in two
installments: November 1st and February st and become delinquent after December 10th and April 10th,
respectively. Supplemental property taxes are levied based on changes in assessed values between the date of real propetty
sales or construction completion and the preceding assessment date. The additional supplemental property taxes are prorated
from the first day of the month following the date of such occutrence. Property taxes on the unsecured rolf are due on the lien
date (January 1), and become delinquent if unpaid by August 31st.

13



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2010

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Interfund Transactions

All interfund transactions are treated as transfers, The general fund is the main operating fund for the District.
Annually, tax revenues recorded in the special revenue fund are transferred to the general fund to fund the District's
operations. Transfers between governmental funds are eliminated as part of the adjustments to the government-wide
presentation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the basic financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Effects of New Pronouncements

In June 2004, GASB issued Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, which addresses how state and local governments should
account for and report their costs and obligations related to postemployment healthcare and nonpension benefits.
Collectively, these benefits are commonly referred to as other postemployment benefits (OPEB). The GASB
statement generally requires that employers account for and report the annual OPEB cost and the outstanding
obligations and commitments related to OPEB in essentially the same manner as employers currently do for pensions.
Annual OPEB cost for most employers will be based on actuarially determined amounts that, if paid on an ongoing
basis, generally would provide sufficient resources to pay benefits as they come due. This statement’s provisions may
be applied prospectively and do not require governments to fund their OPEB plans. An employer may establish its
OPEB liability at zero as of the beginning of the initial year of implementation, however, the unfunded actuarial
liability is required to be amortized over future periods. This statement also establishes disclosure requirements for
information about the plans in which an employer participates, the funding policy followed, the actuarial valuation
process and assumptions, and for certain employers, the extent to which the plan has been funded over time. At July
1, 2008, the District implemented GASB Statement No. 45 prospectively and as such, the District did not have a net
OPEB obligation at transition (i.e., July 1, 2007). The District pays all health care insurance premiums for retired
employees. Employees became eligible for these benefits when they reached normal retirement age while working
for the District. As of June 30, 2010, the District’s annual OPEB expense of $168,667 was equal to annual required
contribution (ARC). The current year requirements have been met as of June 30, 2010.

14



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2010

NOTE 3 - POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE BENEFITS
Plan Description

The District provides postretirement health benefits (medical, dental and vision) to a closed group of former
employees who have retired from the District and to their surviving spouses and dependent children. The
District pays 100% of the annuitants’ health plan premiums. Currently, a total of 11 family units (19
individuals), are receiving postretirement health benefits (dependent child coverage ceases at ages 23).

In October 2008, KFPD participated in the California Employers’ Retiree Benefits Trust (CERBT).
CERBT is an irrevocable trust fund that allows public employers to prefund the future cost of their retiree
health insurance benefits and other postemployment benefits (OPEB) for their covered retirees. The
District elected to participate in CERBT and contributed total of $1,165,000 to CalPERS, the CERBT’s
administrator. The prefunding was intended to reduce and stabilize the District’s annual required
contribution to its OPEB plan in future years at an expected level for budgeting purposes. CalPERS
issued a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary
information for CERBT in aggregate. The report may be obtained by writing to CalPERS, Lincoln Plaza
North, 400 Q Street, Sacramento, CA 95811.

Funding Policy

The contribution requirements of plan members and the District are established and may be amended by
the Board. As of June 30, 2010, the District contributed $168,667, or 100%, of the annual required
contribution {ARC), to the CERBT.

The District is required to contribute the ARC, an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the
parameters of GASB Statement No. 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an
ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities
(or funding excess) over a period not to exceed twenty years.

Annual OPER Cost

As of June 30, 2010, the District’s annual other postemployment benefit (OFEB) expense of $168,667
was equal to the ARC. The following table represents annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount actually
contributed to the plan, and changes in the net OPEB obligation.

Percentage of

Annual Annual OPEB Net
OPEB Cost OPEB
Fiscal year ended Cost Contributed Obligation
June 30, 2010 $ 168,667 100% $ -

The actuarial valuation was performed as of July 1, 2008 covering the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009.
The next valuation will be performed biennially as of July 1, 2010, assuming that no other significant
changes occur.

15



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2010
NOTE 3 - POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE BENEFITS (continued)
Funded Status and Funding Progress

Using the most recent aciuarial valuation date of July 1, 2008, the funded status of the plan was as
follows:

Actuarial accrued liability (AAL} $ 1,713,138
Actuarial value of plan assets (111,066)
Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) $ 1,602,072
Funded ratio (actuarial value of plan assets/AAL) 6.48%
Covered payroll (active plan members) $ -
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 0.00%

Based upon 7.75% discount rate.
KFPD has commissioned an updated actuarial valuation to be dated July 1, 2010.
Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involved estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of certain events far into the future. Examples include
assumptions about mortality and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded
status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision
as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The
schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary information following the notes to the
financial statements, presents current year trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan
assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as
understood by the employer and the plan members) and include the types of benefits provided as the time
of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and the plan
members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed
to reduce effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets,
consistent with long-term perspective of the calculations.

In the July 1, 2008 actuarial valuation, a level dollar amortization method was used. Under this method,
the amortization period is 20 years. The healthcare cost trend rate assumptions included a 7.75 percent
investment rate of return and an annual healthcare cost trend rate of 8.5 percent initially, reduced by
decrements to an ultimate rate of 5.5 percent after ten years. CERBT’s unfunded actuarial accrued

liability is being amortized as a level dollar amortization on a closed basis. The remaining amortization
period at July 1, 2010 was eighteen years.

As of June 30, 2010, KFPD paid $104,466 dircctly to medical service provider vendors and an additional
$64,201 into the CERBT, equaling the ARC of $168,667. In addition, the District contributed another
$535,799 to bring the Net OPEB Assets (before Actuarial Valuation) on KFPD’s balance sheet to
$1,089,125.

16



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2010

NOTE 4 - EXPLANATION OF DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE GOVERNMENTAL FUND
BALANCE SHEET AND THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

Total fund balance of the District's governmental funds differs from the net assets of governmental activities
reported in the statement of net assets primarily as a result of the long-term economic focus of the statement of net
assets versus the current financial resources focus of the governmental fund balance sheet. When capital assets (land,
building, rolling stock and equipment) that are used in governmental activities are purchased or constructed, the
costs of those assets are reported as capital outlay expenditures in the governmental fund. However, the
statement of net assets includes the capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, among the assets of the District. In
addition, compensated absences are accrued on the governmental activities statement of net assets but not on the
balance sheet since they also have a long-term economic focus.

June 30, 2010 June 30, 2009
Differences
Cost of capital assets $ 2,270,915 $ 2,187,862
Accumulated depreciation (974,226) (885,001)
Net capital assets 1,296,689 1,302,861
Net difference $ 1,296,689 § 1,302,861

NOTE 5 - EXPLANATION OF DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE GOVERNMENTAL FUND
OPERATING STATEMENT AND THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

The net change in fund balance for the govemmental funds differs from the "change in net assets" as a result of the long-
term economic focus of the statement of activities versus the current financial resources focus of the general fund. When
capital assets that are to be used in governmental activities are purchased or constructed, the resources expended
for those assets are reported as capital outlay expenditures in the general fund. Also, when capital assets arc sold, the
resources received are reported as proceeds from sale of capital assets in the respective fund. However, in the statement of
activities, theoostofﬂioseassdspwchasedorwnstuctedisaﬂocatedovamekmmeduseﬁﬂ lives and reported as
depreciation expense. The resources received from the sale of capital assets offset against the net carrying value ofthe
assets sold and reported as a gain or loss in the statemnent of activities. As a result, the fund balance decreased by the amount
of financial resources expended and increased by the amount of financial resources received, whereas net assets decreased by
the amount of depreciation expense on rolling stock and equipment items during the year and increased (decreased) by the
amount of net gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets. In addition, the fund balance is reduced to account for the recording
of compensated absences, which has a long-term focus.

June 30, 2010 June 30, 2009
Differences
Capital outlay $ 94,244 $ 77,168
Net gain (loss) on
disposal of capital assets (1,430) (1,835)
Depreciation expense (98,986) (93,481)
Net difference $ (6,172) $  (18,148)

17



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2010

NOTE 6 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The District's cash and investments included the following:

June 30, 2010 June 30, 2009
Deposits $ 9,333 $ 4,312
Cash held by the county 189,711 383,068
Separately held investments - LAJF 2,957,227 3,299,866
Undeposited funds 10,000 102,899
Petty cash 200 200
Total $ 3,166,471 $ 3,790,345

Deposits

At year-end, the carrying amount of the District's demand deposits was $9,333 with a commereial bank which is
covered by federal depository insurance.

Cash held by the County

The District's cash is included in the Contra Costa County (County) Treasurer cash and investments pool.
Investments made by the Treasurers are regulated by California Government Code and by a County investment
policy approved annually by the County Treasury Oversight Committee. Adherence to the statutes and policies is
monitored by the County Board of Supervisors and by the Treasury Oversight Committee via monthly reports
and an annual audit. Investment income earned on the District's cash is allocated quarterly to the District.
Changes in fair value are included in investment income. Redeemed or sold shares are priced at book value, which
includes realized investment earnings such as interest income, realized gains or losses upon sale of investments, and
amortized premiums and discounts. This number may differ from the shares' fair value, which would include
unrealized gains or losses based on market conditions. Additional information regarding insurance, collateralization,
and custodial risk categorization of the County's cash and investments is presented in the notes of the County’s
basic financial statements.

Separately Held Investments

The County also has investments in the State Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) separately
held for the District. As of June 30, 2010, the District's investment in LAIF is $2,957,227. The total amount
invested by all public agencies under the County Pool in LAIF at June 30, 2010 is $469,200,230. Of that amount,
approximately 3 466% is invested in structured notes and asset-backed securities. The Local Investment Advisory Board
(Board) has oversight responsibility for LAIE. The Board consists of five members as designated by State Statute.
The value of the pool shares in LAIF, which may be withdrawn, is determined on an amortized cost basis, which
is different than the fair value of the District's position in the pool.

18



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2010

NOTE 7 - CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2010 follows:

Governmental Activities Balance Current Balance
Year
June 30, 2009 Additions Retirements June 30, 2010
Capital assets not being depreciated
Land $ 5,800 $ - $ - $ 5,800
Construction in progress - - - -
Total capital assets not being depreciated 5,800 - - 5,800
Capital assets being depreciated
Building & improvements 1,369,897 16,799 1,975 1,384,721
Equipment & furniture 160,376 77,445 9,216 228,605
Rolling stock equipment 651,789 - - 651,789
Total capital assets being depreciated 2,182,062 94,244 11,191 2,265,115
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Building & improvements (516,778) (33,864) 823 (549,819)
Equipment & furniture (90,539) (18,752) 8,938 (100,353)
Rolling stock equipment (277,684) (46,370) - (324,054)
Total accumulated depreciation (885,001) (98,986) 9,761 (974,226)
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 1,297,061 (4,742) 1,430 1,290,889
Capital assets, net $ 1,302,861 $ (4,742) $ 1,430 $ 1,296,689

19



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2010

NOTE 8-RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; thefts damages, and destructions of assets; errors and
omissions; injurics to employees; and natural disasters. The District carries commercial insurance for risks of loss.
There have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage from the previous year, nor have settled cJaims
exceeded the Districts insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

The Kensington Fire Protection District is a member of Contra Costa Counly Fire Districts Joint Power of Authority
Insurance Pool (CSAC). Deductibles and mapdimum coverage are as follows:

Coverage Description Deductibles Insurance Coverage
General & Automobile Liability None $50,000,000
All Risk Property $500 (all other property) $600,000,000 (all other property)
$100,000 (flood) $600,000,000 (flood)
$500 (mobile equip)
$500,000 (terrorism) $200,000,000
Earthquake 5% per unit $280,000,000
$100,000 minimum
Employee Dishonesty $50,000 $10,000,000
Pollution Liability $500,000 $10,000,000
Boiler & Machinery $5,000 $100,000,000

20



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2010

NOTE, 9-FUND BALANCES

As prescribed by GASB Statement No. 54, governmental funds report fund balance in classifications based primarily on
the extent to which the District is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in the funds can
be spent. As of June 30,2010, fund balance for govemment funds are made up of the followings:

e  Nomspendable Fund Balance - includes amounts that are (a) not in spendable forms, or (b} legally or
contractually required to be maintained intact. The “not in spendable form” criterion inchudes items that are not
expected to be converted to cash, for example: inventories, prepaid amounts, and long-term notes receivable.

o Restricted Fund Balance — includes amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes stipulated by
extemnal resource providers, constitutionally or through enabling legislation. Restrictions may effectively be
changed or lifted only with the consent of resource providets.

o Committed Fund Balance — includes amounts that can only be used for the specific purposes determined by a
formal action of the District’s highest leve! of decision-making authority, the District’s Board. Commitments
may be changed or lifted only by the District taking the same formal action that imposed the constraint originally
(for example: resolution and ordinance).

s Assigned Fund Balance — comprises amounts intended to be used by the District for specific purposes that are
neither restricted nor committed. Jnfent is expressed by (1) the District’s Board or (b) a body (for example: a
budget or finance committee) or official to which the District’s Board has delegated the authority to assign
amounts to be used for specific purposes.

o  Unassigned Fund Balance — is the residual classification for the Genera! Fund and includes all amounts not
contained in the other classifications. Unassigned amounts are technically available for any purpose.

In circumstances when an expenditure is made for a purpose for which amounts are available in multiple fund
balance classifications, fund balance is depleted in the order of restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned.

21



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2010

NOTE 9-FUND BALANCES (continued)

Fund balances for all the major and non-major govemnmental funds as of June 30, 2010, were distributed as follows:

General Special Capital
Fund Revenue Fund Project Fund Total

Nonspendable:
Inventory 8 - $ - p - $ -
Advances (OPEB) 1,089,215 - - 1,089,215
Subtotal 1,089,215 - - 1,089,215

Restricted for:
General government - - - -

Public protection - - - -
Public ways & facilities - - - -
Capital projects - - - -
Debt service - - - -

Subtotal - - - -

Committed to:
Public protection - - 589,512 589,512
Capital projects - - 206,508 206,508
Subtotal - - 796,020 796,020

Assigned to:

General government - - - -
Public protection - - - -
Capital projects - - - -
Subtotal - - - .
Unassigned 2,592,387 5,752 6,231 2,604,370

Total $ 3,681,602 £ 5,752 5 802,251 § 4,489,605

The Board’s financial planning aims to help reduce the negative impact on the District in times of economic
uncertainty and potential losses of funding from faderal or state governmental agencies. District funds are restricted,
comumitted and assigned as part of a multi-year financial plan to balance the budget and avoid operating deficits.

22



LAMORENA & CHANG

CERTIFIED PUEBLIC ACCOUNTANT

22 BATTERY STREET, SUITE 412 TeLePHONE: 415.781.8441
San FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94111 EacsiMiLE: 415.781.8442

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directors
Kensington Fire Protection District
Kensington, Califomia

I have audited the financial staternents of the Kensington Fire Protection District (the “District”), as of and for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2010, and have issued my report thereon dated September 29, 2010. 1 conducted my audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptrolier General of the
United States.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit, I considered the District’s internal control over financial reporting
as a basis for designing my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing my opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
District’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, T do not express an opinion on the
offectiveness of the District’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or
detect misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the District’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

My consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that I consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free of
material misstatements, 1 performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of my audit, and accordingly, I do not express such an opinion.
The results or my tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

cmation and use of management and others within the District.
t be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

This report is intended solely forthe A
This is not intended to bpAnd oy,

September 29



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Explanation if not fully
Finding Present Status implemented

None

24



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Explanation if not fully
Finding Present Status implemented

None

25



Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Property Taxes
Sypecial Taxes
Other Tax [ncome
Leass Agreement
Intarest Income
Salary Reimbursement Agreement
Miscellznaous Income
Total income
Expense
QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
LAFCO Faas
Caontra Ceata County Expenses
El Cervito Contract Fea
Watsr System Improvements
Fire Abatement Contract
Risk Management lnsurance
Professional Fees
Accounting
Actuarial Valuation
Audit
Legal Fees
Total Professional Fees
wildland Vegetation Mgmt
Total OUTSIDE PROFESEIONAL SERVICES

RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS
PERS Medical
Dualta Dental
Vision Care

Total RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS

COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES
Public Education
Comm. Pharmaceutical Drop-Off
Vial of Life Program
CERT Emergency Kits
Open Houses
Community Shredder

Total COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES

DISTRICT ACTIVITIES
Firefighter's Appare)
Firefighters’ Expenses
Engine Rescua Equipment
Staff Appreciation
Professional Davelopment
Building Malntenance

Janitorial Service
Medical Waste Disposal
Bullding alarm
Gardening service
Miscellansous Matnt.

Total Bullding Maintenance
Bullding Utilities/Service
Garbage
Gas and Elactric
Watar/Sewer

Total Building Lhilities/Service

Election
Membarships
Office

Office Expense
OHNice Supplles
Telaphone

Total Office

Toial DISTRICT ACTIVITIES

Staff
Wages
Overtime Wages
Vacation Wages
Medicalidental ins compensation
Retirement Contribution
Payrol| Taxes
Workers Compensation/Life Ins
Payroll Processing

Total Staff

Contingency
Genaral
Contingency - Other

Total Contingency
Tetal Expense

et Ordinary Income

Othar income/Expense
Other Incoma
Transfers In - General

Total Other income

Kensington Fire Protection District
Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
July through December 2010

Jul - Dec 10 Budgst § Over Budget *% of Budget
2,752,156.42 2,725,300.00 20.056.42 10108
200,220.90 200,221.00 <010 100.0%
¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
14,420.00 14.420.00 0.00 100.0%
347585 2,500.00 975.85 139.0%
22,352.51 22,352.48 0.05 100.0%
24,052.00 0.00 24,052.00 100.0%
3,016,677.68 2,954,793.46 51,884.22 104.8%
144541 1,445.00 041 100.0%
3,388.65 3,205.00 163.65 105.1%
1,068,084.21 1,066,063.98 0.22 100.0%
0.09 000 000 D.0%
0.00 8.000.00 «B,000.00 0.0%
12,376.00 12,380.00 -2.00 100.0%
1,838.2% 3,000.00 -1,163.75 81.2%
3,200.00 2,500.00 T00.00 128 0%
0,000.00 8,500.00 500.00 105.9%
531738 14,000.00 -B.77282 W%
19,352.63 28,090.00 -8,136.37 63.9%
3,675.00 4,000.00 -325.00 91.9%
1,108,284.90 ,123,182.99 -18,399.08 98.5%
51.084 48 32,077.50 19,006.96 159.3%
TA3AIT 3,765.02 3.649.75 195.4%
1,833.99 1,067 .48 588.51 153.1%
60,153.22 38,930.00 2322322 162.9%
4,142.49 5.200.00 -1,057.51 70.7%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 333.00 -333.00 o0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
0.00 1,500.00 -%,500.00 0o%
4,142.49 B,033.00 -3,890.51 51.8%
548.75 8,500.00 *5,951.26 8.4%
2436.75 2,500.02 -43.27 99.5%
8217.01 5.910.0¢ 307.01 105.2%
0.00 2.500.00 -2,500.00 00%
147.00 1,950.0¢ -1.603.00 7.5%
490.20 £00.00 -101.70 83.1%
1,707,35 2.250.00 54265 75.0%
0.00 aeo 000 0.0%
360.00 700.00 -340.00 51.4%
23,093.88 160,000.00 -136,008.12 14.4%
25,850.53 183,550.00 ~137.890.47 15.7%
266.80 280.00 -13.20 05.3%
4,156.76 3,904.08 251.78 106.4%
TeZE 685.00 114.1%
5,208.47 487008 - N 108.9%
360.80 1,000.00 . 37.0%
4,741.00 5,000.00 +259.00 f4.8%
483.68 1.750.02 -1,266.13 27.7%
294.81 1.249.98 -055.17 23.6%
1,959.49 2125.02 -165.52 92.2%
2,736.19 512502 -2,386.83 53.4%
4851420 198,908.02 -150,791.82 24.2%
35,368.24 35.288.24 0.00 100.0%
1,224.94 2449.08 -1,225.04 50.0%
0.00 000 000 0.0%
2,940.00 2.040.00 0.00 100.0%
1.76940 1,770.00 -0.60 100.0%
2,800.80 2,840.00 -138.11 85.3%
77093 B870.60 10083 118.4%
815.10 582.48 3262 105.6%
45.518.50 46,740.70 -1,222.20 9T A%
0.00 £,590.99 -9,899.99 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 099099 -9.999.99 0.0%
1,284,213 1 1,423,793.69 -159,580.38 #8.8%
1,752,464 .37 1.540,999.77 211,484.60 113.7%
2,139.00
2130.0

Page 1



Other Expense
Transfers Qut - Capital
Transfers Out - Generat

Toisl Othar Expense
Net Other income

Net income

Jut - Dec 10 Budpet § Over Budget

Kensington Fire Protection District
Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
July through December 2010

1,082.35
1,106.65

2,139.00

0.00

% of Budget

1,752,464.37 1,640,999.77 21146460

110.7%

Page 2



KFPD COMBINED REVENUE, EXPENSE AND CAPITAL BUDGET

Fiscal Year 2010-2011
FY 20092010 FY 2009-2010 FY 2010-2011 FY 2011-2012

REVENUE BUDGET Budget Actual Budget Planning
Property Taxes * 2,787,515 2,725,226 2,725,300 2,738,925
Special Taxes ** 0 0 200,221 200,221
Other tax income 29,000 31,935 31,900 32,000
Interest income 50,000 15,574 10,000 12,000
Lease agreement (3%) 28,000 28,000 28,840 29,705
Salary reimb agreement 29,230 29,200 45,025 45,513
Miscellaneous income 0 6,620 0 [4]

Total Revenue 2,923,745 2,836,555 3,041,286 3,058,363
FY 2000-2010 FY 2009-2010 FY2010-2011 FY 2011-2012

OPERATING EXPENSE BUDGET Budget Actual Budget Planning

OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Accounting 4,000 5,180 5,400 5675
Actuarial Valuation 2,500 350 2,500 2,650
Audit 12,500 12,000 12,000 12,600
CC County Expenses 35,440 30,911 32,455 34,075
El Cerrito Contract 2,120,231 2,120,231 2,132,128 2,302,700
Fire Abatement Contract 8,000 0 8,000 8,000
Insurance - Risk Mgmt 10,740 10,737 12,380 13,000
LAFCO Fees 1,427 1,427 1,445 - 1,616
Legal Fees 50,000 18,538 35,000 40,000
Water System Improvements 10,000 9,472 20,000 10,000
Wildland Vegetation Mgmt 10,000 8,383 10,000 10,000

RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS
PERS Medical (ARC) 152,422 151,770 54,990 59,252
Delta Dental (3%) 12,510 13,240 7.570 - 8,157
Vision Care (3%) 3,735 3,657 2,135 2,300

COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITES
Public Education 15,000 8,761 13,000 13,000
Community Pharmaceutical Drop-Off 2,500 2,964 3,500 4,000
Vial of Life Program 2,000 776 1,000 500
CERT Emergency Kits 10,000 5,467 6,000 3,000
Cpen Houses 5,000 1,313 2,500 2,500
Community Shredder 3,600 1,012 1,500 1,500

DISTRICT ACTIVITIES
Professional Development 5,500 5,282 5,500 5,775
District Office

Office expense 3,500 3,336 3,500 3,675
Office supplies 2,100 2,357 2,500 2,625
Telephone 3,000 3,630 4,250 4,465
Election 0 0 1,000 0
Firefighter's Apparel *** 26,000 25,782 7,000 1,200
Firefighters' Expenses 7.500 4,449 5,000 5,000
Engine Rescue Equipment 0 0 5,910 0
Staff Appreciation 5,000 4018 2,500 _ 5,000
Memberships 5,020 4,399 5,000 5,250
P/S Building
Gardening service 1,500 915 1,400 1,470
Building alarm 2,000 1,686 2,000 2,100
Medica! waste disposal 5,000 3,747 4,500 4,725
Janitorial : 1,500 1,195 1,500 1,500
Misc. Maint/Improvements **** 375,000 61,829 245,000 25,000
PGS&E 7.500 7.438 7.810 8,200
Water/Sewer B25 891 1,040 1,090
Garbage 915 799 840 880

September 8, 2010



KFPD COMBINED REVENUE, EXPENSE AND CAPITAL BUDGET
Fiscal Year 2010-2011

Staff
Wages (2%) 62,275 62,272 70,775 72,175
Overtime Wages 4,000 2,302 4,900 4,995
Vacation Wages Accrual Adjustment 1,000 -100 1,020 55
Medical/dental insurance compensation 5,200 5200 5,880 5,955
Retirement Contribution 3,115 3,114 3,540 3,610
Payroll Taxes 5615 5,171 6,415 6,535
Insurance - Workers Comp/Life 1,320 1,441 1,470 1,500
Processing (3%) 1,835 1,130 1,165 1,200
Operating Contingency Fund 30.000 3,700 30,000 30,000
Total Operating Expense 3,037,822 2,622,268 2,784,913 2,738,401
Capital Outlay
Engine Defibrillators 65,000 63,543 0 0
Mobile Display Terminal 0 0 6,580 0
FF High Band Radios 5,000 4,731 0 0
P/S Building Siding/Windows **** 150,000 14,682 105,000 0
P/S Buitding Bay Doors o 0 45,000 0
Firefighter gtrs/equip 10,000 6,890 10,000 10,000
Office Furniture/Computers 2,000 2,281 5,000 5,000
Total Capital Qutlay 232,000 92,127 171,580 15,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,269,822 2,714,395 2,966,493 2,753,401
Notes: The standard expenditure increase is 5% unless otherwise indicated or unless policy decisions mandated.
* The State of California "borrowed" $218,628 from KFPD during FY09-10 to be repaid by the end of FY12-13 with interest.
This will affect our cash balance and create a receivable shown on the Balance Sheet, but not revenue reported.
** Based on current economic conditions, the KFPD Board decided to suspend the special tax revenue for FY 09-10
“** Firefighters apparel was increased by $25,000 in FY09-10 and by $5,760 in FY10-11 in order to purchase state-of-the-art
wildland safety gear.
**** The currest estimate of building repairs/improvements is approximately $350,000. $105,000 is included for sidingfwindows.
$245,000 is listed under maintenance per auditor's instructions. The total amount includes design, engineering & construction,
Designated Funds (see attached schedules)
Engine Replacement Fund 93,455 93,455 93,455 93,455
Public Safety Building Fund 51,627 51,627 0 100,000
Prepay CalPERS Trust 600,000 600,000 50,000 0
745,082 745,082 143,455 193,455
FY 2009-2010 FY 2009-2010 FY 2010-2011 FY 2011-2012
Budget Actual Budget Planning
Beginning Cash 4,367,787 4,343.671 4,255,595 4345764
Revenue 2,923,745 2,836,555 3,041,286 3,058,363
State of California Loan Receivable -220,000 -218,628 . 0 0
Operating Expenditures -3,037,822 -2,622,268 -2,794,913 -2,738,401
Capital Expenditures -232,000 -92.127 -171,580 -15,000
Accrual to Cash Adjustment 8,393 15,377
ENDING CASH 3,801,710 4,255,595 4,345,764 4,650,727
Cumulative Designated Funds -745,082 -1,885,145 -2,028,600 -2,222,055
El Cerrito Contract 12 month set aside -2,120,231 -2,120,231 -2,132,128 -2,302,700
AVAILABLE CASH 936,397 250,219 185,036 125,971

September 8, 2010



KFPD COMBINED REVENUE, EXPENSE AND CAPITAL BUDGET
Fiscal Year 2010-2011

SCHEDULE FOR REPLACEMENT OF EQUIPMENT

Type!l Estimated
Vehicle Cost

Cost 15 yrs/4% Year To Cap. Fund

$543,700
$123,464
$178,435

adjustto  $632,660

September 8, 2010

Yearly

Fiscal Contribution Accumulated

89-00
00-01
01-02
02-03
03-04
04-05
05-06
06-07
07-08
08-08
08-10
10-11
11-12
12-13
13-14
14-15

30,832
36,633
36,633
36,633
36,633
36,633
36,633
36,633
36,633
51,461
51,461
51,461
51,461
51,461
51461
632,662

Funds

30,832

67,465
104,098
140,731
177,364
213,997
250,630
287,263
323,896
375,357
426,818
478,279
529,740
581,201
632,662

Type lli
Vehicle
Caost

Estimated

Cost
15 yrs/4%

$94,000
$205,895

adjust to

$540,004

$592,100

02-03
03-04
04-05
05-06
06-07
07-08
08-09
09-10
10-11
11-12
1213
13-14
14-15
15-16
16-17
17-18
18-19

Yearly

Fiscal Contribution Accumulated

Year To Cap. Fund Funds
32,860 32,860
32,860 65,720
32,855 98,575
36,793 135,368
36,793 172,161
41,994 214,155
41,994 256,149
41,994 298,143
41,994 340,137
41,994 382,131
41,994 424,125
41,994 466,119
41,994 508,113
41,994 550,107
41,994 582,101
592,101



KFPD COMBINED REVENUE, EXPENSE AND CAPITAL BUDGET
Fiscal Year 2010-2011

SCHEDULE FOR RENOVATION OF BUILDING

Possible Cost
Kitchen Remodel/ in 15 yrs. at Fiscal Yearly Accumulated
Office Expansion 4% Inflation Year Contribution Reserves

$430,000 $774,406 05-06 o 0
06-07 51,627 51,627
07-08 51,627 103,254
08-09 51,627 154,881
09-10 51,627 206,508
10-11* 0 206,508

* The Kensington Fire Protection District is currently renovating and upgrading portions of the
Public Safety Building. A new Building Renovation Schedule will be created at the end of this current
project and after reviewing historical costs and operational needs.

September 8, 2010



BOARD REPORTS



MINUTES OF THE MAY 25, 2010 FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
OF THE KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

PRESENT: Directors: Janice Kosel and Nina Ramsey
Staff: Chief Lance Maples, Administrator Brenda Navellier, Deborah Russell CPA
CALL TO QRDER:

Director Nina Ramsey called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. and noted those present.
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:
None.

COMMITTEE MINUTES OF JANUARY 5, 2010:

Director Kosel noted the word “on™ was missing from the third line from the bottom of the first page
between “based” and “the”. The Committee agreed by consensus to adopt the January 5, 2010 minutes as amended.

EL CERRITO CONTRACT FEE PROPOSAL FOR FY 2010-2011:

Chief Maples briefly covered the items in the packet: mission statement, department overview and
structure and position listing. Maples noted that the City’s position of Fire Secretary is vacant and the job is being
accomplished through the City’s agreement with KFPD, and two of the anthorized firefighter positions are also
currently vacant which are filled with overtime. Maples reviewed the service indicators over the last five years and
they consistently stay at approximately 5,000 calls per year. Director Kosel mentioned that the Contra Costa Times
listed all public employees’ salaries in Contra Costa County on a web site and had a corresponding article in today’s
paper. Maples said the paper had been listing the salaries for about five years but had left El Cerrito out until last
year. The Committee talked about how the public employees’ salaries are represented and some of them look very
high due to overtime. The Committee briefly discussed the type of responses and response times and what was listed
on the District’s website. Maples has received no complaints during the past year about response times and the
department’s are well within the national norms in both El Cerrito and Kensington. The topography adds to
response time in Kensington. Maples continued with his report and reviewed the department’s training, education
and certification hours, vegetation management throughout both communities, public education contacts, the fire
department’s overall annual budget and lastly the previous year’s accomplishments which included a health and
wellness program for the firefighters. Maples then reviewed the department’s objectives and goals. The department
budget is remaining flat but the economy is on a downturn. The City is considering a sales tax on the ballot in
November. Maples’ concern is whether some of the neighboring communities can keep providing service at the
same level. CERT has a lot of community interest now and the department is trying to promote it more. The
department is working with EBRPD on their vegetation management environmental impact report. B/C Gibson is
working on priority medical dispatch with the dispatch center and ECFD oversees the review of all medical calls.
Challenges will include providing the same level of service with no increases, competitive staff compensation, and
contract costs such as with the State. Maples reviewed the contract fee line items including salaries, which are
currently being discussed due to the economy, the salary savings for three open positions is approximately $365,000
though overtime went up approximately $138,000. As the economy gets better, the positions could be filled. El
Cerrito is budgeting for a decrease in property tax revenue. Almost all other line items are completely flat. There is
a new line item that is “total compensation cost share” for the shared Administrator. The proposed contract fee
including reconciliation and Administrator cost share is proposed at $2,087,423. The Committee said the Board has
absolutely no complaints about service under the contract and is well pleased with the relationship. They will make
a recommendation to the Board of Directors to accept the contract fee as presented,

The agenda was moved to item 6:
REVIEW AND RECOMMEND DRAFT FY 2010-2011 BUDGET:

The Committee briefly discussed whether property tax revenue should be projected as flat or as a decrease.
FY09-10’s property tax revenue only increased by %% which is the lowest the District has had in some time. The
budget will remain as currently proposed with no increase to the property tax revenue from the previous fiscal year.
Total revenue is projected at $3.05M. The operating budget is $100,000 less than revenue; however, capital outlay



KFPD Finance Committee Minutes of May 25, 2010
Page 2 of 2

for construction would put the district $120,000 over revenue even with imposing the parcel tax. Discussion
followed on contributions to the PERS trust fund. The audit fee has remained flat since it increased significantly last
year because of the latest GASB and water system improvements has a small budget for opportunistic hydrants.
Kosel pointed to the miscellaneous maintenance listed at $365,000 and building siding/windows at $150,000 for the
current remodel project. Both numbers are the District’s best guess until the project goes out to bid. Discussion
followed on the budget for replacing the bay doors. This was proposed by Director Dommer as part of making the
building more efficient. The current bay doors are bare sheet metal and do not have insulation. There are also doors
with much better safety features and more cosmetically pleasing for a residential community. New bay doors should
last a minimum of 10 years and again, the proposed budget is a guesstimate. Discussion included the average annual
amount spent on maintaining the building. Navellier is having on-going discussions with the actuary and PERS so
that the District does not over or under fund the Trust. The current plan is for KFPD to invest a last $50,000,
continue to “pay as you go” for FY10-11 and then start drawing from the Trust. The District should receive its 2010
actuarial report before the final budget is adopted in September which will give more information on how the
District may want to proceed. More discussion followed on PERS rate of return, the stock market, PERS pension
contribution rates and PERS financial health. The only proposed changes at this time were to the lease agreement
to include a 3% increase and $50,000 to the PERS trust.

The Committee reviewed five year projections with and without the special tax in FY 10-11 only. The District
starts to go negative in FY14-15. The Committee prefers to have a balanced budget every year instead of using
reserves to balance the budget. KFPD has a good history of responsible financial management. The District plans
ahead and puts money aside for its major purchases. Ramsey and Kosel discussed their thoughts on whether or not
the District should impose the special tax in FY10-11. Chief Maples left the meeting. Further discussion followed
on cash flow, the contractual obligation for a year’s worth of contract fee reserve, and the District’s budgeting
process. Projecting farther than five years is not reliable; many things could happen within the next few years
particularly with property taxes and the contract fee. The budget will be presented with the special tax since the
Board’s direction was to not collect for FY09-10 only.

The Committee reviewed preliminary annual building expenses from 2000 through current. Russell pointed out that
the KPPCSD used to contribute to some of the building expenses but with the current lease KFPD has to pay for
everything on its own. The Committee directed Russell and Navellier to include the building expenses back to
1995 when KFPD first contracted with El Cerrito and was able to start addressing deferred maintenance and to
capture the 1999 major remodel. The District’s expenses were not computerized before 2000 but best known
numbers will be taken from the audits.

EY 2009-2010 AUDITOR RECOMMENDATION:

The District is happy with the current auditor. There are many drafts that the Navellier and Russell have to
read carefully before it is able to be finalized. Steven Chang is well versed on his government regulations, KFPD
has very clean books so we are easy to work with. The end result statements are user friendly. The Committee is
happy to engage Lamorena & Chang again and will recommend that action to the Board.

REVIEW OF DISTRICT INVESTMENTS:

District investments were largely discussed above under the projections.

The Committee also discussed a 2% raise for Navellier and adjusting medical/dental compensation so that
it is tied to actual cost. Navellier will get quotes from three different agencies and report back to the Committee.

ADJOURNMENT: _ The meeting was adjourned at 5:02 p.m.

MINUTES PREPARED BY: Brenda J, Navellier
These minutes were approved at the Committee meeting of January 26, 2011.

Attest:

Finance Committee Member



